MONROE COUNTY
HUMAN SERVICES ADVISORY BOARD /
Application for Funding
Fiscal Year 2013
October 1, 2012 - September 30, 2013

Agency Name  Womankind
Physical Address 1511 Truman Avenue
' Mailing Address 1511 Truman Avenue
City, State, Zip Key West, FL 33040
Phone (305) 294-4004
Fax (305) 294-6043
Email kromano@womankindkeywest.org
who should we contact
| with questions about this
application? - Kim Romano, Executive Director

“Amount received for prior fiscal year

ending 09/30/11 $70,000
Amount received for current fiscal year

ending 09/30/12 $75,000
Amount requested for upcoming fiscal

year ending 09/30/13 $120,000

*All patient names and identifying detalls have been changed to protect patient confidentiality.




CERTIFICATION

To the best of our knowledge and belief, the information contained in this application and
attachments is true and correct. Monroe County is hereby authorized to verify all information
contained herein, and we understand that any inaccuracies, omissions, or any other information
found to be false may result in rejection of this application. This certifies that this request for
funding is consistent with our organization's Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws and has been
approved by a majerity of the Board of Directors,

We affirm that the Agency will use Monroe County funds for the purposes as submitted in this
Application for Funding. Any change will require written approval from the Monroe County Board of
County Commissioners,

We understand that the agency must substantially meet the eligibility criteria to be considered for
Monroe County funding and that any applicable attachments not included disqualify the agency's
application.

We understand that all funding received through this opportunity must be spent for the benefit of
Monroe County,

We further understand that meeting the Eligibility Criteria in no way ensures that the agency will
be recommended for funding by the Human Services Advisory Board. These recommendations are
determined by service needs of the community, availability of funds, etc. HSAB funding
recommendations must be approved by the Monroe County Board of County Commissioners.
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Detailed instructions for each question appear in the Separate instruction document.

1. Insert your agency'’s board-approved mission statement below.

Womankind’s mission is to provide accessible, affordable women’s primary, gynecologic and
mental healthcare to women that is safe, individualized and prevention focused, to women
throughout the lifecycle, regardless of ethnicity or socioeconomic level.

2. List the services your agency provides,

Annual gynecological exams and pap tests

Reduced fees for those living at or below poverty level

Breast exams, mammogram referrals and vouchers

Weekly teen clinic

School physicals

Birth control methods

Emergency contraception

Testing and treatment for sexually transmitted infections

Screening for diabetes and heart disease

Colposcopy (diagnostic testing for cervical cancer)

Human Papillomavirus (HPV) testing and vaccine to prevent cervical cancer
Menopausal counseling

Minor illness treatments

Hormone replacement therapy & bioidentical hormone therapy

Pre-conception and interconceptional (between pregnancies) care

Pregnancy testing and options counseling

Referrals to appropriate providers for prenatal care, abortion, and adoption services
Human Immunodeficiency Virus (HIV) pre- and post-test counseling, and HIV testing
Supportive counseling

Hispanic outreach and translation

Wellness classes, educational forums

Free or low cost contraceptives and antibiotics

Free and low cost lab work

Referrals to specialized or secondary care providers

Outreach and education

Private pay spa services and retai] products to offset cost of services to low-income women
In Proportion weight loss (anti-obesity) program

.O....O’..Q..Q......O.Q...O

3. What specific services will be funded by this request?

The salaries of staff members supported by the HSAB provide direct medical care and include
Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioners, Registered Nurses, Medical Assistants and a bi-lingual
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employee who serves as our Teen Outreach Coordinator. These positions provide the bulk of the
medical services to teens and low-income, uninsured women at our Key West facility.

We are reintroducing a request this year, born out of our repeated experience with a frustrating
and heart-breaking scenario: a low-income woman is able to access affordable healthcare at
Womankind, but then leaves the office in tears because she cannot afford the follow-up care that

These services will be funded through the use of vouchers, with payment provided by
Womankind to the physician, lab or pharmacy (at reduced fees). Womankind will then submit
proof of payment to the HSAB for reimbursement. Womankind used HSAR funds for this
purpose until 2011, when we secured funding from the Susan G. Komen Foundation. However,
Komen secondary care funds are restricted for breast health-related issues, and are insufficient to
meet the identified patient need. Secondary care funding from the HSAB will grant potentially
life-saving healthcare access to women who simply cannot afford to pay for diagnostics or
treatment with a physician or hospital when a complex, possibly life-threatening issue is
identified.

Finally, Womankind is making a new request to the HSAB, to help the agency meet the cost of
acquiring and implementing electronic medical records (EMRs). The Affordable Care Act (i.e.—
Health Care Reform) will require doctors' offices such as Womankind to have EMRs by 2014
and will penalize those who take Medicaid and Medicare and do not meet this deadline, EMRs
make information available between facilities and doctors, reduce the risk of medical errors,
streamline operations, maximize billing and insurance collections and ultimately reduce costs.
EMRs can also help health care providers manage chronic disease, reduce the need for
hospitalization, and improve patient health. Because of the small size of our community-based
operation, Womankind does not qualify for federal rebate and incentive programs which make
the acquisition of EMRs economically feasible for larger practices and health systems. Yet the
agency will still be held responsible for meaningful use of EMRs by 2014. We hope that the
HSAB will invest in this crucial piece of clinical infrastructure.

4. Funding category:
If you have been previously funded by HSAB, do You request to have the
HSAB consider changing your funding category?  Please circle yesorno: No

If yes, please circle the new category for which you would like to be considered:

If you have not been previously funded, please circle the funding category that
you believe best matches your services: N/A

5. Will County HSAB funds be used as match for a grant?

*All patient names and identifying details have been changed to protect patient confidentiality.



Yes

6. If you answered “yes” to Question #5, please specify the following for each grant:

a. grant award title, granting agency, and purpose; “Meeting the Need” from the
Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Florida F oundation IMPACT Grant. The Meeting the Need
program improves health outcomes through increased program capacity and reduced
barriers to care for low-income, uninsured residents in the Lower Florida Keys.

b. grant amount: $66,000

C. match percentage requirement and amount: Womankind needs HSAB support in
order to fulfill requirements of this grant. While there is not a dollar-for-dollar match
requirement, the agency would not be able to deliver the services required by the grant
without HSAB grant funding,

d. expected award date: Awarded 2011

7. If your organization was funded with HSAB funds last year, please briefly and

specifically explain:

a. how the funds were spent

The majority of HSAB funds were used in the 2011-2012 fiscal year to support the salary of an

Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner. In 2011, this medical provider served 1,718 unique
patients during the course of 3,841 family planning office visits. Womankind’s ARNPs
provided 774 tests for sexually transmitted infections, 249 HIV tests and 666 pap tests - a life-
saving early detection screening for cervical cancer.,

Additionally, HSAB funding supported our bi-lingual Teen Outreach Coordinator. In 2011, 181
teens were served over the course of 491 medical office visits. Womankind provided teens with
169 tests for sexually transmitted infections such as gonorrhea, chlamydia and syphilis, and
detected 5 cases of these serious infections in 2011. The agency provided 152 urine pregnancy
tests to teens, and combatted teen pregnancy not just through the distribution of condoms and other

b. how they were used to leverage additional funding

Support from the HSAB leveraged additional dollars from:

The Susan G. Komen Foundation,

The Avon Foundation,

The Klaus-Murphy F oundation,

The Dogwood F oundation,

The American Cancer Society, Florida Division,

The United Way of the Florida Keys,

The Monroe County Sheriff’s Shared Asset Forfeiture Fund,
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® The Blue Cross Blue Shield of Florida Foundation.

These groups provided $226,445 in grant support in 2011. Without HSAB support, the agency
would not have been capable of offering services as they now exist through these funding
sources.

8. Do you plan to allocate any part of this HSAB grant, if awarded, as a sub-grant
to another organization? If yes, please list the recipient(s), the purpose(s), and
amount(s). Please make  sure these are included on Attachment D, under “Grants
to Other Organizations.,”

No

9. Does your organization allocate sub-grants to other organizations using other
sources (non-County) of funding? If yes, please list the recipient(s), the
purpose(s), and amount(s). Please make sure these are included on Attachment
E, under “Grants to Other Organizations.”

No

10. Will you or have you applied for other sources of County funding? If yes, please
list source(s) and amount(s). Also be sure to reflect this information on
Attachment F,

* Monroe County Sheriff’s Shared Asset Forfeiture Fund = $9,100 out of a maximum of
$10,000 in 2012.

11. What needs or problems in this community does your agency address?
The story of Kris* illustrates just one of many needs that Womankind addresses every day:

Kris gave birth to her first child at 1 4, and now believes she wants to get pregnant with her new
boyfriend. He is in jail, but due to be released soon, and has been pressuring Kris to consider

having a second child. “Iwant us to have our own baby together” he tells Kris during their weekly
phone call.

Kris's case manager at her alternative high school maintains a calendar of her medical
appointments at Womankind, and communicates about contraception regularly during their
sessions. However, Kris has expressed her intention to discontinue the Depo Provera
contraceptive injections she’s been getting 1o prevent pregnancy. “It makes me Jat”, she laments

when her case manager reminds Kris that she is due for her next injection.

At her Womankind appointment, the Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner (ARNP) reviews with
Kris her contraceptive options. Acknowledging that weight gain is a potential side effect of great

contraception, prompted by her mixed feelings about having a second baby, the ARNP realizes that
this is not just strictly a matter of information and education. She connects Kris with Womankind'’s
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licensed mental health professionals. Ti hrough a series of individual sessions, and attendance at
several Teen Clinic group sessions, the counselors at Womankind help Kris to explore the long-
term consequences of having a second baby and the impact this decision will have on her future,
The positive reinforcement from her peers at the goal-setting session during Womankind’s Teen
Clinic convinced Kris to at least reconsider having a second baby before graduating from her
alternative education program.

Shortly after her boyfriend was released Jfrom jail, Kris discovered he was still sexually active with
his first baby's mother. While angry and upset, Kris now describes enormous relief that she did
not proceed with having a baby with this guy.

The case of Kris illustrates the community problem of risky sexual behavior by teens, teen
pregnancy, and a lack of resources for teens who are sexually active, or considering becoming
so. The story of lleana illustrates another community need:

lleana works as a housekeeper at a locally-owned guesthouse. She moved to the Keys from
Cuba nearly a decade ago, and is still not accustomed to the concept of paying for health care,
as doctors’ visits and medicine were provided at no charge under the system in her native
country. A single mother raising three children under the age of 10, lleana simply does not have
the disposable income to pay for routine and preventative healthcare visits. Last year
Womankind's Hispanic Outreach Worker presented to the Jfemale parishioners at Ileana’s
church, discussing the importance of regular clinical breast exams and mammograms for those
over the age of 40. Ileana felt so relieved to connect with a healthcare professional that spoke
Spanish, and reassured to learn that a breast exam at Womankind would be Jree for her, given
her family size and earnings. Womankind would also provide a Zonta voucher to cover the cost
of her mammogram at Lower Keys Medical Center. These free and accessible services may
have saved Ileana’s life! Her first mammogram revealed a small nodule, in need of further
evaluation through an ultrasound and biopsy. Womankind is providing Junds from the Susan G.
Komen for the Cure Foundation so that lleana can obtain the secondary care she needs with two
different specialists in the lower Keys. While she is anxious about the issues identified, she is
grateful that Womankind was able to detect a potential breast health issue in its earliest stages,
while chances of a full treatment and recovery are most likely.

Ileana’s story demonstrates how Womankind addresses the problem of a lack of health
insurance coverage and affordable health care for the working middle class and poor in our
community. Access to healthcare can be even more challenging for non-English speaking
immigrants.

History

Womankind was founded in 2001 to address these identified problems, and deliver safe,
affordable and quality healthcare to women and teens just like Kris and Ileana in the Lower Keys
community. Womankind’s co-founders were two passionate, local nurse practitioners who
worked extensively in local private practices, for the Monroe County Health Department and The
Monroe County School District. They experienced first-hand through their clinical practice a
true need for accessible healthcare in our geographically isolated region. Their vision for high
quality healthcare for all women, combined with extremely hard work, spawned what is now a
comprehensive healthcare agency. Womankind now provides accessible and affordable women’s
primary, gynecologic and mental health care that is safe, individualized, humanistic and
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prevention focused, to women throughout the lifecycle, regardless of ethnicity or socioeconomic
level.

12. What statistical data support the needs listed in Question #11?
(If applying for $5,000 or less, a response is not required.)

Teens

The 2011 Florida Youth Risk Behavior Study revealed that approximately 350,000 (48.2%) of
Florida public high school students have ever had sexual intercourse. That same study indicated
that, among those who had engaged in sexual intercourse in the preceding three months, 35.7%
did not use a condom the last time they had sexual intercourse. This is an increase in
unprotected sex among Florida students compared to the year before. These behaviors put
Florida teens at risk of unintended pregnancy and/or acquiring a sexually transmitted infection.

The 2010 Monroe County School-aged Child and Adolescent Profile indicates that our
community rates extremely poorly in the percent of students who used alcohol in the past 30 days
(47.4% Monroe County versus 38.0% State of Florida); percentage of students reporting binge
drinking (27.7% Monroe County versus 19.6% State of Florida) and those using
marijuana’hashish in the preceding 30 days (26.6% Monroe County versus 18.6% State of
Florida). These are also behaviors put Monroe County teens at risk of unintended pregnancy
and/or acquiring a sexually transmitted infection, as teens engaging in drug and/or alcohol use are
more likely to engage in risky unprotected sex and have a greater number of sexual partners.

Risky behavior is evident when one looks at the data for reportable sexually transmitted
infections (STIs) (including gonorrhea, chlamydia and syphilis):

* In2011, Womankind diagnosed 5 cases of reportable STIs among teens seeking
services at our clinic. Teens were responsible for 50% of all of the positive reportable
STI tests at Womankind in 2011.

* Monroe County has seen an explosion in STIs over recent years with the most notable
being a 171% increase in chlamydia between 2006 and 2010.

* Nationally, while 15-24-year-olds represent only one-quarter of the sexually active
population, they account for nearly half (9.1 million) of the 18.9 million new cases of
STIs each year.!

Womankind’s teen clinic provides information about sexual decision-making, and our

trained professionals help young people make healthy and informed decisions about their
reproductive health.

" Facts on American Teens' Sexual and Reproductive Health, December 2011. http://www.guttmacher.org/pubs/FB-ATSRH.html
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Womankind’s success in working with our teen population is supported by agency and regional
data:

The Monroe County teen birth rate is one of the lowest in the state of Florida. Reporting
22.4 births to per 1,000 mothers aged 15-19, Monroe County is significantly less than the
state rate of 37.0 during the same period (between 2008-2010), and is a reduction
compared to the previous reporting period.’

The rate of Monroe County births to teen mothers has decreased from 26.4 to 22.0 per
1,000 females.?

The Monroe County reported cases of sexually transmitted infections for those between
ages 15-19 is low compared to the rate of Florida overall (1,236 versus 2,539.3 per
100,000 in 2008-2010).*

Womankind reduced the number of teens testing positive for a reportable sexually
transmitted infections by 64% between 2010 and 2011,

These rates demonstrate the effectiveness of safe and accessible reproductive health services for
this particularly vulnerable population, made available through Womankind’s weekly Teen
Clinic.

Low-income, uninsured women

Data also clearly supports the need for accessible and affordable health care services to low-income
uninsured women in Monroe County. Monroe County residents are twice as likely to be
uninsured compared to the nation overall. Tt is well documented that being poor and uninsured
makes one more vulnerable to major health issues, and puts one at higher risk of death. Data for
our region clearly underscores that Monroe County desperately needs access to free and affordable
healthcare, through facilities such as Womankind, for those who are most vulnerable in our
community.

)

Being poor and uninsured makes one more vulnerable to major health issues, and puts one at higher
risk of death. Lower income is linked with worse health outcomes. Compared with adults in the
highest income group, low-income adults are nearly five times as likely to be in poor health.
Additionally, lack of insurance compromises the health of the uninsured because they receive
less preventive care, are diagnosed at more advanced disease stages, and once diagnosed, tend to
receive less therapeutic care and have higher mortality rates than insured individuals. Resources
such as the American Cancer Society also document that advanced-stage diagnosis leads to
increased morbidity, decreased quality of life and survival and, often, increased costs.

13. What are the causes (not the symptoms) of these problems?
(If applying for $5,000 or less, a response is not required.)

2 School-aged Child and Adolescent Profile, Monroe County www floridacharts.com
3 School-aged Child and Adolescent Profile, 2010 versus 2009,
4 School-aged Child and Adolescent Profile, Monroe County www.floridacharts.com
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The problem of risky teen sexual activity is a national one, and contributing factors include
peer pressure, abusive relationships, socioeconomic factors, the childhood environment
and media influence. As we experience in situations with patients, teens need reliable
access to accurate information, education and resources for potentially life-altering
decision making around sexual activity. HSAB funding to Womankind provides just this
access.

The problem of the lack of health insurance coverage and affordable health care for the working
middle class and poor is a national issue, with major and systemic causes. However, these causes
are exacerbated and intensified by conditions in our particular region. Monroe County has an
extremely high cost of living, which presents a clear challenge for our target population. The
Key West Chamber of Commerce currently lists the overall Cost of Living Index for
Monroe County as 141.8, well above the Florida’s average of 100. The extremely high cost of
living and lack of affordable housing in the Florida Keys has created a setting where many so many
live and work simply to pay for housing and basic expenses. Additionally, increasing business
expenses, combined with a still suffering economy, creates a setting in which it is extremely
difficult for employers to offer health insurance to their employees.

While property values have dropped, the cost of housing still remains high in relation to income.
With so many residents financially strapped because of housing-related costs, many are unable
to afford the cost of annual preventative gynecological examinations, and testing for the most
life-threatening health risks at a private gynecologist or primary care practitioner. Funding from
the HSAB in support of accessible and affordable healthcare has allowed thousands of
Keys residents to access life-saving medical screenings and treatments.

The lack of affordable and accessible health care for teens and working middle class and poor has
serious consequences for our community. In order to cut costs, low and middle income workers
may opt to treat physical health care as an optional expenditure. Teens may forgo preventative
measures altogether if they encounter embarrassment or numerous barriers to accurate and effective
medical care. Sadly, when preventative healthcare is postponed, and medical care is sought when
illness or disease has progressed, or when a teen is pregnant and opting to drop out of school, the
following is true: outcomes are poorer, and treatment and future care is more costly.

Women are often the caregivers in a community, taking care of children, husbands, and
extended family. Ensuring that women have reliable access to affordable health care not only
improves the lives of individuals, it ensures the welfare of our community as a whole. Funding
from the HSAB serves as an investment in the future of Monroe County and supports both
our residents of today and future generations.

14. Describe your target population as specifically as possible.

While Womankind serves individuals from diverse backgrounds, our target population is those
who would otherwise be unable to obtain healthcare. Among Womankind’s target population are
the working middle class and poor, those who are uninsured, teens, racial and ethnic minorities,
and those disproportionately impacted by disease and illness. We strive to serve all women of
reproductive age from the teen years through menopause. Each year we deliver health care to
over 1,500 women during the course of nearly 4,000 office visits.

10
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Of Womankind clients in 2011:

 more than 1/3 of our patients had a high school degree/GED or less,
* 28.7% were born in a country other than the United States;

* 75.4% had a household income less than $50,000 annually.

Womankind is designed to serve individuals across the economic spectrum. Womankind works to
attract full-fee paying patients, who may even have private health insurance, but who choose to
come to Womankind for our high quality care. These women, in paying our full fees, still benefit
from excellent care at prices that are much less than any of the private gynecology offices in
town. In paying our full-fees, these women also help to subsidize care for those women living at
or below poverty level, who access our sliding scale. This mix of full and sliding scale patients
is part of Womankind’s sustainability plan, in providing office visit revenue from those
patients who are able to pay the full value of their health care services. This strategy is discussed
in greater detail in question #19: “What financial challenges do you expect in the next
two years, and how do you plan to respond to them?”

Womankind’s current Strategic Plan also includes an expansion of services to male clients, and
we have recently increased our marketing and outreach to this population. Womankind offers
education and medical treatment for the male partners of those Womankind patients who are
diagnosed with an STI (sexually-transmitted infection). We also offer smoking cessation, mental
health and reproductive health counseling for male clients. We plan to offer bioidentical
hormone therapy for men in the fall.

15. How are clients referred to your agency?

Any individual may present for services at Womankind, and the agency works to reduce barriers
so that our clients do not have to “jump through hoops” to access services. We do not require a
formal referral, and we attempt to make entry into services as client-centered as possible.

Womankind’s client intake forms repeatedly demonstrate that our number one referral source is
word of mouth. Women and teens often hear about Womankind from friends, neighbors,
classmates and co-workers. Since the founding of our grassroots, community-based agency over
a decade ago, we have worked hard to establish the agency as a reputable and reliable resource.
This message gets passed on from resident to resident, and produces our best marketing tool.

11
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Womankind invests time and effort in outreach and community education.
For example:

Recently, three staff members presented comprehensive sex education to five science
classes at Horace O’ Bryant Middle School in Key West. Students submitted anonymous
questions for a frank and open discussion with nonjudgmental adults, including “Can a
girl still get pregnant if she has her period?” and “Can someone feel it if they have HIV?”
Staff members were able to provide honest and scientifically accurate answers to these
young folks, who might not have any other channel to obtain factually correct
information.

In 2011, the American Cancer Society (ACS) funded a Hispanic Breast Health Outreach
worker, who met with non-English speaking women in their workplaces, presented
information and circulated written materials (in both English and Spanish) about our
breast health program. In 2012, ACS is now funding a Bahama Village Breast Health
Outreach Worker for women in the African-American community of Key West.

Womankind has hosted widely-attended, regularly scheduled, low-cost educational
forums on topics such as Alzheimer’s Disease, Stress, and Diets.

Additionally, Womankind staff members consistently attend community events and
health fairs to educate the public about prevention and early detection, and to distribute
information about the availability of services at Womankind.

Teens who exhibit high-risk behavior are frequently referred to our center by school counselors,
nurses and other community advocates. The counselor at the Keys Center Academy (formerly
PACE) routinely accompanies several students at a time to Womankind for healthcare. Both the
Key West Housing Authority and the Domestic Abuse Shelter (DAS) have recently established
arrangements to bring teens to our weekly Teen Clinic. Many parents also bring their teens to
the clinic for abstinence, contraceptive and risk reduction counseling, as well as for
healthcare and screening,.

Clients are also referred to Womankind from many agencies throughout the community. Top
among referring social service agencies are:

v

AN NN NN

The Keys Center Academy (formerly PACE),

The Florida Keys Healthy Start Coalition and Healthy Start,
The Domestic Abuse Shelter,

The Guidance/Care Center,

Wesley House,

Monroe County Health Department,

Samuel’s House and

AIDS Help, Inc.

12
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All of the private gynecology offices in Key West are familiar with Womankind, and often refer
patients who express an inability to pay private office fees to our facility. We often hear from
patients, especially teens, that they prefer Womankind’s all-female staff for sensitive and
private gynecological exams over a male physician.

16. What steps are taken to be sure that prospective clients are eligible and that the
neediest clients are given priority?

Womankind recognizes that the front office staff, from the receptionist to the medical assistants,
serves as potential gatekeepers to care. To ensure that clients are eligible for free or reduced fee
care, staff members are trained to screen all prospective clients when they make their initial phone
call to Womankind. Those women who are uninsured, and who wish to apply for sliding scale fees,
are asked to bring documentation of their financial situation. This could include a pay stub, a W-2
form, an unemployment or social security check stub, or a letter from their employer. While we
request proof of income, our federal Title X regulations prohibit the agency from requiring
documentation for clients to be eligible for sliding scale services.

A staff member then meets with the client and discusses total household income and number of
individuals supported by that income. Federal Poverty Guidelines are used to determine what
percentage of full fee the client will pay. No client is turned away based on an inability to pay
for care. Our neediest clients are given priority when assistance or vouchers are issued for
secondary care services.

17. Describe any networking arrangements that are in place with other agencies.

Womankind has formed numerous networking arrangements with organizations, foundations and
entities in order to secure the provision of important health outreach, education, screening, and
follow-up care to women and teens in our community. Our linkages with collaborating
organizations have facilitated the sharing of resources, leveraging of additional revenue and a
reduction in service duplication. Outlined below are some of Womankind’s key networking
arrangements,

To see an interactive display of this diagram, please visit: www.bit ly/wikeywest
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* Monroe County Health Department (MCHD) - The Monroe County Health

Department (MCHD) contracts with Womankind to provide family planning services to
qualifying low-income teens and individuals under the age of 25. Womankind provides
the clinical facility, personnel and associated costs, while the Health Department provides
free family planning related antibiotics (such as treatment for UTIs and STIs) and
contraception. The MCHD provides reimbursement on a per capita basis for family
planning services provided by Womankind. This arrangement also allows Womankind to
send sexually transmitted infection (STI) specimens to the Florida Health Department
laboratory. For our patients living at or below poverty level, the state lab processes and
reports STI tests at no cost to the agency. Womankind uses LabCorps under the umbrella
of the MCHD account, providing special, reduced, contracted rate for all others kinds of
laboratory testing. The MCHD also provides some limited funding for HIV+ women to
receive full gynecological examinations at Womankind. The MCHD also provides
supplies, testing equipment and required trainings for Womankind staff to offer free and
confidential HIV pre- and post-test counseling and testing.

* Planned Parenthood of South Florida and the Treasure Coast - Womankind networks
with Planned Parenthood to provide women’s healthcare on their behalf in the Lower Keys
and Key West, as it was not economically feasible for this agency to provide services in this
region. Planned Parenthood provides technical assistance, training and funding in return.
Funding from Planned Parenthood is specifically for family planning services and supplies
to low income, uninsured women aged 25 through menopause. Womankind, Planned
Parenthood and the MCHD have established a system of reimbursement for low-income
patients, separated by age, so that there is a clear distinction between those served by
each funding source.

e The Florida Keys Healthy Start Coalition - Womankind works with the FKHSC to
provide seamless preconception, prenatal, postpartum and interconceptional (between
pregnancies) care to women in our community. Due to the high cost of professional liability
insurance for medical providers who provide obstetrics, Womankind does not provide
prenatal care for pregnant women. Our agency has determined that we would be unable to
provide free and affordable breast and cervical cancer screenings, contraceptive
management, pregnancy prevention, and basic primary care if we took on the greatly
increased cost of malpractice insurance that included coverage for obstetrics.

When a woman tests positive for pregnancy at Womankind, our staff discusses pregnancy
options with the patient. If she wishes to carry her pregnancy to term, the Womankind staff
member connects the patient to Healthy Start. The Healthy Start program then provides
many services free of charge, including assistance with applying for Medicaid, nutritional
counseling, childbirth and breastfeeding education, and financial assistance to help
pregnant women obtain prenatal care. After the birth of the child and the six-week
follow-up postpartum exam, Healthy Start then refers the patient back to Womankind for
interconceptional care. Womankind provides gynecological exams and birth control
methods, so that women can appropriately space their pregnancies. We also offer longer-

15
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term contraceptive methods, such as intrauterine devices, for women desiring significant
spacing or who no longer wish to bear children. The following chart depicts Womankind
referral relationship with Healthy Start:

“WomahKind | —. | *ealthy start —— | “WomahKind
e Pregnancy * Prenatal (ie. * Contraception to
prevention pregnancy) plan or prevent

through Services additional
contraception, . Labor and pregnancies
education, and Delivery o Breast and
counseling * Postpartum Care cervical cancer
o Pregnancy * Referral to screenings
testing Womankind for e Medical care for
o Pregnancy urplanned ilnesses
options pregnancy e Testing for
counseling prevention after potentially
o Referral to postpartum serious illnesses
Healthy Start (as cxam. such as diabetes
appropriate) and hypertension

¢ Lower Kevs Medical Center (LKMC) - LKMC provides special pricing for women

referred from Womankind. Womankind dedicates a portion of funding from its Susan G.
Komen Foundation grant funding to be spent specifically on breast health secondary care,
in order to provide breast diagnostics outside of the scope of Womankind’s practice. In
order to leverage this funding, Womankind arranged a 50% price reduction from LKMC
for those women presenting with a Womankind/ Komen voucher. This allows the agency
to spread the funding twice as far, and serve a greater number of women in need of breast
health medical services. Dr. Sandy Shultz has also generously agreed to provide a 50%
discount for the radiology services he provides for patients referred by Womankind.
Collaboration with local surgeons, Dr. Michael Klitenick and Dr. Rose Chan, also allows
women referred for surgical consults and procedures to access this essential but often
cost-prohibitive follow-up.

*  Womankind networks with Key West Diagnostics to provide services such as Bone
Density Scans and ultrasounds at a greatly reduced fee for low-income women referred by
Womankind. For example, a qualifying Womankind patient pays only $200 for a pelvic
and transvaginal ultrasound, while a patient referred by a private gynecologist would
pay nearly $900 for the same test.
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¢ Zonta Club of Key West - To cover the cost of mammograms for those who are
uninsured and unable to afford the cost, Womankind has formed a partnership with the
local chapter of Zonta, an international service organization that works to improve the
status of women. Zonta members raise money through an annual fundraising 5k ABC
Walk/Run, which generated $50,423 in 2011, specifically to pay for mammograms for
un/underinsured Lower Keys women. Zonta provides assistance to Womankind patients
in the form of vouchers for mammograms, which are accepted by Lower Keys Medical
Center (LKMC), the only provider of mammograms in the Lower Florida Keys.
Womankind screens our uninsured patients for financial eligibility, and those who qualify
are given a Zonta voucher to take to their scheduled mammogram appointment.

Recognizing a pressing and unmet need for education and screening, Zonta also provides
Womankind with support to give local women with the tools they need in order to take
charge of their heart health through an annual Women’s Heart Health Initiative. The
program provides education, screening, and diagnostics to women in our Lower Keys
community. Generous funding by Zonta allows access to un/underinsured women
without needed financial resources to simple, yet potentially lifesaving, screening tests for
what is the #1 killer of women in the United States. In 2012, Zonta also provided funds
for Womankind to purchase a portable Cardiocheck machine and all of the associated
supplies, so that Womankind staff members can perform cholesterol screenings both in-
house and at community health fairs and events.

e The Florida Keys Area Health Education Center (AHEC) - Womankind has a

Memorandum of Agreement with AHEC to provide smoking cessation pharmaceuticals,
screenings, counseling and referrals. In 2011 Womankind also collaborated with AHEC
to carry out “The Keys to Women’s Health” event. Together our agencies offered a
morning of breast health information and actual clinical breast exams. Clinical breast
exams were provided by Womankind Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioners
(ARNPs).

* The American Cancer Society (ACS) - Womankind formed a new collaboration with
ACS in 2011, and is continuing this partnership in 2012. Through the 2011 Salud de los

Senos program we utilized a bi-lingual health worker to provide outreach and education
to non-English speaking Hispanic women. In 2012, outreach and education will be
provided to African American women who will be linked to Womankind for actual breast
health screenings, coordination of any recommended follow-up care, and delivery of
recommended interventions for breast cancer prevention and control. Finally, when a
woman is diagnosed with a cancer through Womankind’s early detection/ screening
programs, we refer to the Florida Keys Chapter of ACS for patient services, including
transport to and from cancer treatments.

e Monroe County School District (MCSD) — Womankind’s Executive Director serves as

a member of the School Health Advisory Committee (SHAC), which has revised the
district’s Wellness Policy and wrote and advocated for the school board’s acceptance of a
Comprehensive Sex Education Policy. Womankind staff members have partnered with
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school health professionals and the Monroe County Health Department to provide sex
education in local schools.

* Keys Center Academy— The Keys Center counselor schedules and tracks student
appointments, regularly accompanies students from the program to Womankind, and
communicates with Womankind staff members about medical care, contraceptive and
pregnancy options for Keys Center students. Womankind staff members have presented
to Keys Center students as part of their professional women mentoring program and will
present the keynote speech at this year’s graduation.

¢ KW Housing Authority and the Domestic Abuse Shelter (DAS) have recently

established arrangements to bring teens to our weekly Teen Clinic. Guidance/Care
Center (G/CC) - The G/CC has provided mental health counselors for both individual
therapy and teen clinic group sessions at Womankind. In a 2011 pilot program, a G/CC
Licensed Mental Health Counselor (LMHC) facilitated teen discussions about topics such
as setting goals, creating a budget, and navigating peer pressure.

¢ Helpline - Womankind is considering a partnership with Helpline, to provide an after-
hours answering service to patients in need in the evenings and on weekends. We hope
that this potential arrangement will help to address customer service issues, meet patient
need and encourage follow-though with necessary medical care.

* Glow Studies — Womankind has implemented an earned income strategy, as
recommended by the Health Foundation of South Florida, through a series of workshops
in 2010 and 2011. The goal is to utilize innovative, entrepreneurial strategies and tools to
transform organizations through the use of alternate revenue streams. To diversify
revenue, Womankind has partnered with Glow Studios, a private business which rents
space from Womankind and provides private spa and skincare services for a full-fee
paying clientele. In theory, the income generated from Glow products and services
would help to offset the cost of delivering very serious medical services to low-income,
uninsured women and teens. In the infancy of this partnership, however, income from
beauty services has been modest, at best. Glow Studios has been unable to pay rent
and/or paid a reduced rent thus far for the year. Glow Studios will be leaving
Womankind because of a lack of performance. As a result, Womankind will be looking
to find a replacement for Glow Studios, and perhaps change the way we charge for the
space.

¢ Interagency Council - Our Executive Director attends monthly meetings and has
presented to the Council, whose purpose is to bring health and social service providers
together to resolve issues of common concern, to improve coordination of services, and to
identity and improve resources to support these services.

e Community Foundation of the Florida Keys (CFFK) — Several Womankind staff and

board members have graduated from CFFK programs such as the Leadership Success
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Academy and Leadership Monroe County. The Leadership Success Academy provides
specific leadership and governance skill building programming and activities to
individuals who serve as board members of local nonprofit organizations. Leadership
Monroe seeks to build relationships for constructive alliances among Florida Keys
leaders. The program is aimed at residents who are active in leadership roles in the
private sector, government, or nonprofit community organizations. Womankind’s grant
writer also regularly uses CFFK’s subscription to the Foundation Center database and
search engine, which save the agency the cost of subscribing directly to this web-based
service,

¢ Susan G. Komen Foundation - In 2010 Womankind formed a partnership with Susan G.
Komen for the Cure Miami/Ft. Lauderdale to create Womankind and Komen: Keys to
Breast Health. This program filled a serious gap in breast health resources in our region,
providing funds for over 400 clinical breast exams, and more than 25 breast health
vouchers annually for low-income, uninsured women in our community. Because of
Komen support, these medically underserved women are not only able to access
potentially life-saving breast cancer screenings, they are better able to follow through
with needed tests and procedures including diagnostic mammograms, ultrasounds, spot
compressions, and surgical consultations.

» AIDS Help — Womankind partnered for National Women and Girls HIV/AIDS
Awareness Day to host a wildly successful Makeover Day. Two HIV+ women addressed
the crowd of women waiting for free facials and beauty treatments, providing moving and
compelling testimonials about the importance of reducing HIV risk factors, knowing
one’s HIV status and underscoring safer sex practices. Womankind’s Executive Director
also regularly participates in FKHCPP Prevention Committee Meetings, in order to meet
the needs of HIV/AIDS patients and those at risk of HIV exposure.

* Domestic Abuse Shelter (DAS) — Womankind supported DAS Teen Conferences in
2011 by providing health care coupons for Womankind services.

e Christina’s Courage- Christina’s Courage, Center for Intervention, Advocacy, and
Justice provides a safe and comfortable Key West location for law enforcement officers
to bring victims of sexual assault and child abuse for forensic medical exams and
interviews. Womankind refers those patients who present with a recent sexual assault to
Christina’s Courage, and patients return to Womankind for follow-up medical care,
including HIV testing and testing and treatment for sexually transmitted infections. One
Womankind staff member serves as a board member of Christina’s Courage, helping to
ensure seamless service delivery for rape victims and that neither center is duplicating
services.

* Wesley House ~Womankind is working with Wesley House to present information to the
teen girls in foster care about birth control.

* Other common referring agencies: Samuel’s House/ Kathy’s Hope: A Positive Step of

Monroe Coun Project Lighthouse; Weslevy House: and the Domestic Abuse
Shelter.
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» Other networking organizations in which Womankind staff participate: The Key West
Woman’s Club; The Key West Chamber of Commerce; The Key West Business

Guild; The Zonta Club of Key West.

18. List all sites and hours of operation. Please note which of these sites will be using
HSAB funding.

1511 Truman Avenue

Key West, FL 33040

Mon, Tues, Weds, Friday 8 a.m. - 5 p.m.
Thursdays 8 a.m. — 6 p.m.

19. What financial challenges do you expect in the next two years, and how do you
plan to respond to them? (If applying for $5,000 or less, a response is not
required.)

One of Womankind’s major grant supporters—and a key funder of our Breast Health Program--
is the Susan G. Komen for the Cure Foundation. Komen'’s well-publicized decision in February
to pull funding from Planned Parenthood prompted accusations of anti-choice political
motivations. Komen’s actions stirred a massive public outery, and Komen reversed its decision
shortly thereafter. However, many speculate that this initial move will impact Komen
enormously, perhaps resulting in a tremendous loss of fundraising dollars. If this occurs,
Womankind anticipates that Komen will not be in a position to support our agency at the same
funding level in the future. However, following our recent loss of a $34,000 Avon grant for
breast health, we asked Komen to make up the difference. While they were unable to do that,
they did just recently strengthen their investment in Womankind by increasing their grant award
by 25%.

The agency encounters several financial challenges as a result of the requirements and
restrictions associated with several funding streams. For example, Womankind receives federal
funding to provide family planning services on a sliding-scale basis for uninsured, low-income
women. Title X imposes upon its grantees and delegate agencies a range of strict requirements
and restrictions which impact our ability to generate revenue. One example includes the Title X
requirement that ALL family planning related services, supplies and laboratory testing be
provided on a sliding scale, regardless of whether the agency has a funding stream to reimburse
for that service. For example, the agency offers a procedure called a “colposcopy”, which is a
more advanced method for diagnosing abnormal cervical cell changes associated with cervical
cancer. These abnormalities are detected by a pap test, which is a first-line screening which is
required and paid for by Title X funding. A colposcopy, however, is a necessary follow-up
procedure that is not reimbursed by Title X. While not reimbursed for colposcopy, Womankind
is required by Title X to charge for the procedure on a sliding fee scale, with equal price
increments, down to $0 for women below poverty level. The agency cost is $480 per procedure,
including the cost of biopsies, supplies and staff time. Raising the full-fee amount of this
procedure enough to cover the cost for low-income women who pay nothing or a greatly reduced
fee for a colposcopy, would be outrageously prohibitive for those at the upper end of the
economic spectrum. This is where HSAB funding is crucial JSor bridging the gap! Womankind
relies on HSAB funding to support the cost of service delivery to low-income, uninsured
women and teens whose care is not supported by our Jee-paying clientele alone.
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To address the real current and potential future deficits in our funding, Womankind is utilizing
several strategies to increase revenues:

>

Y

After years of visioning, planning and strategically working towards the goal of acquiring
anew space, in November of 2011 Womankind received a surprise gift. A Key West
resident purchased the PERFECT building for Womankind’s use. 4 single-story building
with 2,963 square feet is now being leased to us at a good rate Jor 15 years.
Womankind’s new facility is centrally located on the island and is on one of Key West’s
most highly-travelled intersections. Everyone who drives in and out of Key West now
passes by “WOMANKIND”. The building features a warm, open reception area; a larger
lab area with increased countertop space; a combined, centralized, accessible storage
area; and a greater number of clinical examination rooms. This relocation allowed the
organization to reconfigure our physical workspace to increase clinic efficiency, increase
organizational capacity, and ultimately, increase the number of clients we serve each year.

The move into our new clinical space also contributes to the success of our overall
sustainability plan. In addition to increasing clinical capacity, Womankind’s beautiful
new space has allowed the agency to diversify services. Creative partnerships now add
retail products and spa services, such as massages and facials, to Womankind’s offerings.
These complimentary services help to attract full-fee women to our facility, ensuring
access to free and reduced-fee medical care for those at the lower end of the socio-
economic scale. As discussed earlier in this application, investment in this earned income
strategy has not yet produced notable income for the organization. We hope that revenue
generated from these creative and complimentary partnerships will ultimately help
Womankind to meet the costs associated with delivering our very serious mission: life-
saving medical care to those who might not otherwise able to afford it.

Womankind is transitioning from an entirely fee-for-service organization, to one that
accepts Medicare and Medicaid. The Affordable Care Act will fundamentally change the
landscape for publicly funded family planning services as 16 million people are expected
to gain Medicaid eligibility and enter insurance exchanges beginning in 2014.
Womankind’s executive director will attend a national conference in order to learn about
the increasing role of Medicaid and private insurance as payment sources for family
planning services for the poor and low income and to help manage the transition.

While in many cases Medicaid reimbursement does not even cover the cost of laboratory
tests or medical services, it is our desire to diversify revenue streams, increase the number
of individuals served, and utilize our medical staff to its fullest capacity. We have
secured provider numbers for both the agency and each individual medical provider, and
are in the process of initiating medical billing and collection processes.

The agency has retained a dedicated grant writer. This person is tasked with increasing
government and non-government grant revenues and expanding foundation support of
Womankind. Grant income was the largest single source of revenue for the agency at
36.9% of total income in 2011, an increase of 11.5% over the preceding year.
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» Womankind has spearheaded new outreach and marketing efforts in order to increase our

full-fee clientele. This includes a planned educational forum on bio-identical hormones,
an identified topic of interest to our upper-income potential client base. In 2012, we have
also launched In Proportion, a mind-body approach to achieving a balanced weight. This
16 week course brought potential patients into our facility for an introduction to our staff
and care, while simultaneously addressing the pressing community problem of
overweight/obesity.

The agency recently changed our staffing structure in order to transition from full-time,
salaried and benefits-eligible employees to an increased use of per-diem, benefits
ineligible workers. We expect an annual cost savings of up to $51,804 with the
replacement of salaried positions with hourly employees.

20. What organizational challenges do you expect in the next two years, and how do

you plan to respond to them? (If applying for $5,000 or less, a response is not
required.)

As a result of Womankind’s apparent increase in community support, and the clear and
consistent need for our services in the Lower Keys, Womankind’s Board of Directors has
decided its next annual retreat (in May) will focus on the possibility of expanding into the
Middle and Upper Keys. Exploring the idea of a service area expansion will include a
needs assessment to determine what services already exist in the region. The agency wants
to ensure that we will not be duplicating services if we were to open a center in the Middle
and/or Upper Keys.

As Womankind has succeeded in securing grant support from a greater number of funding
sources, our data collection and reporting requirements have increased exponentially. Our
current medical office software is extremely limited in its ability to collect and report data in
the manner that several of our funding sources require. As a result, office staff invests
much time in tracking data manually, through Excel spreadsheets and paper logs.
Additionally, changes on the horizon due to health care reform will require that the agency
transition to electronic medical records. To address this challenge, our staff is investigating
alternate medical office software programs and our grant writer is researching funding
options so that the agency can acquire this needed infrastructure. We hope that the HSAB
will help Womankind meet the cost of acquiring and implementing desperately needed
electronic medical records (EMRs).

A final organizational challenge relates to requirements imposed by the federal government
via our Title X family planning funding. In years past, Womankind provided all family
planning related services to teen patients completely free of charge. The federal
government now requires a fee-assessment for teens, just as we have always performed with
our adult patients. Within these guidelines, however, a teen seeking confidential family
planning services who is unaware of their family income and/or does not have access to
parental financial support, is fee-assessed based on their income alone. The benefit to this
requirement is that those teens who present to Womankind with their mom and/or dad and
who do have the ability to pay for services, are now charged their fair share for medical
care. Those who do not have access to money are still seen for free. We have received
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some feedback that some teens were hesitant to seek services when this policy was
communicated. The agency is increasing outreach and education efforts so that teens in

the community fully understand that finances are never a barrier to care at
Womankind.

21. How are clients represented in the operation of your agency?

Most of our staff and board members are patients at Womankind, and support the agency as
consumers of both physical and mental health care. Our staff and board support and use
Womankind’s services because we believe in the quality of the care that the agency delivers to the
larger community. Additionally, many of our volunteers give their time to demonstrate their
appreciation for services that they, or their friends or family members, have received.

22. Is your agency monitored by an outside entity? If so, by whom and how often?
(If applying for $5,000 or less, a response is not required.)

Womankind was one of three organizations audited by the Internal Audit Department of the
Monroe County Clerk of County Courts in 2011 as part of their review of HSAB Grants and
Grants Policies and Procedures. The Internal Audit Department compared reimbursement
requests made by Womankind with HSAB payment records for duplicity. No adverse findings
were reported following the Internal Audit’s December 12, 2011 site visit and subsequent
review of Womankind’s financial documents. The conclusions of this audit are included in
Attachment P: Copy of Summary Report of Most Current Evaluation/Monitoring.

Additionally, Womankind is regularly monitored by several outside entities:

v" Planned Parenthood - annually

v" Florida Department of Health — annually

v" U.S. Department of Health and Human Service Public Health Service Region IV — every
three years.

Womankind is also monitored by numerous medical agencies for quality assurance and
medical regulation compliance, including:

v Florida Department of Professional Regulation,

v Florida Board of Nursing,

v State of Florida Clinical Laboratory Improvement Amendments (CLIA), and
v

The Agency for Healthcare Administration (AHCA).
Talk to me about these monitoring visits..

23. 255 hours of program service were contributed by 85
volunteers in the last year.

24. Will any services funded by the County be performed under subcontract by
another agency? If so, what services, and who will perform them?
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As mentioned earlier, Womankind will use a portion of HSAB funding to help low income,
under/uninsured women “bridge the gap”, when care is needed beyond the scope of what
Womarkind is able to provide. Secondary care funds, including assistance with procedures,
consultations, medications and lab tests, will provide for low-income patients who require
medical treatment beyond the training and expertise of Womankind nurse practitioners. These
services will be funded through the use of vouchers, with payment provided by Womankind to
the physician, lab or pharmacy. Womankind will then submit proof of payment to the HSAB for
reimbursement. We are reintroducing this request in FY 2012-2013, resulting from our repeated
experience with a frustrating and heart-breaking scenario: a low-income woman is able to access
affordable healthcare at Womankind, but then leaves the office in tears because she cannot afford
the follow-up care that is recommended when she is referred to a specialist because of an
abnormality that the agency is not able to diagnose or treat in-house. Secondary care funding
from the HSAB will grant potentially life-saving healthcare access to women who simply cannot
afford to pay for diagnostics or treatment with a physician or hospital when a complex or life-
threatening issue is identified.

25. What measurable outcomes do you plan to accomplish in the next funding year?

Womankind will provide health care access to low-income, uninsured Monroe County
residents, predominantly teens and women of reproductive age. Our measurable outcomes
will include a count of patient encounters, including primary and gynecological medical care
delivered to low-income uninsured women, during the grant period. This will include both a
tally of those services of delivered to patients served at Womankind, and a count of the number

of women referred for secondary care and issued a voucher for tests and diagnostics beyond the
scope of Womankind.

Patient encounters will include primary and gynecological medical visits which screen for, and in
some cases treat, the most prevalent and pressing health conditions including diabetes, cancers
such as breast, cervical and colon, sexually transmitted infections (STIs) including HIV, and heart
disease. The earlier these conditions are detected, the lower the cost for treatment, and the more
positive the health outcomes.

26. How will you measure these outcomes?
(If applying for $5,000 or less, a response is not required. )

To measure these outcomes, we will use several tools including our medical office scheduling
software (MedStar Systems), weekly timesheets, the daily receipts registers, and the executive
director’s monthly reports. Each of these tools will be used to track and measure identified
indicators. We will adjust clinical schedules to meet client demand as needed.

27. Provide information about units of service below.
(If applying for $5,000 or less, a response is not required.)

Unit (hour, session, day, Cost per unit (current
Service etc.) year)
Nurse Practitioner 1 patient hour $40
Registered Nurse 1 patient hour $21
Teen Outreach Coordinator = 1 patient hour $12
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Secondary Care Voucher Average/patient $200

27. In 300 words or less, address any topics not covered above (optional).

Womankind’s newly leased building, redesigned and built-out for our use, is indicative the
agency’s viability, sustainability, and ability to leverage funding through other sources. The
move to our new physical space was only possible because of Womankind’s broad-based appeal
and generous donor support. The agency witnessed people from ALL sectors mobilizing to make
this long-awaited agency dream a reality. Gay men bought the building, established special lease
terms well below market rate, and donated materials such as window treatments, at cost. Those
touched by breast cancer sent in checks. Men who have teen daughters contributed sizable
donations. Womankind experienced an explosion of support for our services, most notably for
services to teens. Judy Blume, award-winning children’s book author, recently donated
$5000 for our work with teens. The United Way of the Florida Keys is supporting
Womankind’s Teen Clinic in our first time ever through a new grant. Negotiations are also
currently underway with local businesses that have agreed to donate $1000 each towards a
possible match.

During a community health fair in January 2012, a woman approached Womankind’s display
table and handed a staff member $300. “When my daughter was a teenager, we had no money.
She received care for free from Womankind and made it through high school without any health
problems or pregnancies. She’s now doing well in college and I just wanted to thank you very
much.” Above any other health issue, the staff members at Womankind find that Monroe
County community members enthusiastically support education to adolescents around the
prevention of unintended pregnancy and sexually transmitted infections. HSAB funds have been
instrumental in providing life-altering education about teen pregnancy prevention and sexually
transmitted risk reduction, reducing issues that are central to the health and welfare of our
community.

Required Attachments

Required attachments were distributed to you as a separate document. Be sure to
include these with your application. Please note: the required attachments A
through F are only available in Microsoft Excel format. We require that you use this
format, since it will automatically expand rows, generate totals and percentages, and

align figures for easier reading. Please label each attachment with your organization
name and attachment letter.
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ATTACHMENT CHECKLIST

LABEL AND ATTACH THE FOLLOWING IN THE ORDER

Licenses

SHOWN, AFTER THIS PAGE ATTACHED? COMMENTS
IF NOT APPLICABLE, PLEASE SO INDICATE AND You must explain any
EXPLAIN YES NO "NO" answers
A-1. Current Board Information Form X
B. Agency Compensation Detail X
C. Profile of Clients, Client Numbers and Services X
(Performance Report)
D. County HSAB Funding Budget X
E. Agency Expenses_ X
F. Agency Revenue _ X
G. Copy of Audited Financial Statement from most recent |X
fiscal year (2010) if organization's expenses are $150,000
or greater.
H. Copy of filed IRS Form 990 from most recent fiscal year |X
(2010)
I. Copy of current fee schedule X
J. Copy of IRS Letter of Determination indicating 501 C 3 X
status & Copy of GUIDESTAR printout
K. Copy of Current Monroe County and City Occupational  |X

L. Copy of Florida Dept. of Children And Families License or
Certification

N/A - We are not monitored
by DCF.

M. Copy of any other Federal or State Licenses X

N. Copy of Florida Dept. of Health Licenses/Permits X

0. Copy of front page of Agency's EEO Policy/Plan X

P. Copy of Summary Report of most current X

Evaluation/Monitoring *

Q. Data showing need for your program (See Question 12) [X Sexual Behaviors Among
Florida Public High School
Students; Facts on
American Teens' Sexual
and Reproductive Health;
Schooi-aged Child and
Adolescent Profile;
Uninsured Rate - Monroe

Covaniy lanlth Deafila
R. Other (specify) TWO PAGE LIMIT X Womankind Photos

* must include summary of deficiencies and suggested corrective action; may include your

responses and actions taken.




ATTACHMENT A 1 - BOARD INFORMATION

You must have at least five directors.

Womankind

2012

(enter your agency name in D-3 above and it will automatically appear in subsequent sheets)

Current Term
Name/Board Position Affiliation/Title City/State Telephone No. | Years Served | Expiration Date
Janis Childs, President Artist & Owner SoDu Gallery Key West, FL 206-4400 8 2014
The Honorable Peary Fowler,
Vice President Monroe County Judge Key West, FL 292-3517 7 2014
Colleen Quirk, Treasurer CFO, FishBusterz Key West, FL 797-9283 8 2014
Amber Shaffer, Secretary Owner, All Keys Construction Cudjoe Key, FL 294-9119 2 2014
Elisa Levy Consultant, Elisa Levy Seminars Key West, FL 296-5437 5 2014
Michelle Maxwell, Esquire MCSO, Internal Affaris Key West, FL 240-3224 2 2014
Retired School District; Utility Board
Mona Clark Member Key West, FL. 304-8665 8 2013
Executive Producer/ Creative
Peter Moorecroft Director Ramrod Key, FL 872-8980 1 2013
Former board member, Planned
Cindy Emmet Parenthood Federation of America  [Key West, FL 295-1308 <1 2014
Kristina Welburn Fundraiser Key West, FL 295-0136 <1 2014

*ATTACHMENT A 2 - EVIDENCE OF ANNUAL ELECTION OF OFFICERS (Please attach a copy of the minutes of the meeting in which the most recent elections
took place.) Election of Officers and renewal of terms of office took place at BOD meeting on 4/16/12; please see attached.




Attachment A-2
Evidence of Annual

Election of

Officers



Present

Womankind Board Minutes — April 16, 2012

Board: Janis Childs, Elisa Levy, Amber Shaffer, Mona Clark, Cindy Emmett, Kristina Welburn.

Staff: Kim Romano, executive director.

The meeting was called to order at 5:35 pm.

President’s Report

L

Kim introduced the new board members, Kristina Welburn and Cindy Emmet.
The retreat will be on Saturday, May 12" at Womankind from 9:00 — 3:00pm.

The patient load has increased and we have been very busy, so we are hiring one other person
(NP) to work the Teen Clinic.

We were asked to sign an “anti-trafficking” letter by Keys Coalition. Board agreed.

Treasurer’s Report

Colleen Quirk, treasurer, was not present but will email treasurers’ report for distribution.

ED Report

Board discussed report previously submitted by ED (attached to minutes).

Elisa asked about the increase in primary care patients. Kim explained that this is a strength of the
new NP, She also noted that word of mouth has been very good and is the reason for an increase
in all of our numbers (including mental health patients).

Elisa asked about the NP search. Kim responded that we have put the search on hold in order to
determine whether or not we will hire any of our temporary ARNPs on a permanent basis. Kim is
very happy with entire staff,

Kim will be going to a National Family Planning and Reproductive Health Association
conference that addresses the changes WK must make after the Affordable Health Care Act is
fully implemented in 2014 (including information on Medicaid and Medicare reimbursement).
The conference will pay for all travel costs and one hotel night, WK will pay for remaining hotel
costs, Kim will cover any other expenses. The dates are April 28" — May 3"

Kim and Cali prepared a draft pamphlet for potential donors. They are working on another one
that is more specifically geared for potential patients.

We received the United Way grant of $4,000! The grant was given under the “youth
development” criteria and will be used for our Teen Clinic.



* Weare in the middle of our HSAB grant application period. Betsy has written a draft. We are
asking for more money this year to help the agency meet the Healthcare Reform requirement to
implement electronic health records. An improved data collection and reporting system is crucial
to the agency’s ability to track and report data as our services grow, our revenue sources diversify
and our reporting requirements become more complex.

¢ Board agreed to discuss the expansion of Womankind up the Keys at our Board retreat. This is
particularly important because 32% of the residents in the Keys are uninsured and neither the
Middle nor the Upper Keys have a health center similar to Womankind,

* Kim asked Jon Allen for his expertise regarding fundraising. At his suggestion, Kim met with
Dianna Sutton and has borrowed books on the Benevon system.

¢ Kim was asked to be the Keynote speaker at the Keys Center Academy for Girls for their 2012
graduation,

* During Leadership Success Academy, the suggestion was made that you do a “march” in front of

a business that has helped you. Kim suggested that we do that for Salute and volunteered to
organize it for May.

* Weare doing a memorial for Doug Childs instead of the Survivors Reunion Concert this year,

* We were very surprised to discover that The Avon Foundation did not fund us again this year--
surprising because we exceeded our mammogram goal for the very first time. We are now
$34,000 short on our grant line item. Asa result, Kim called the Komen Foundation and
requested additional funding. They said they had to reduce their grant awards to many other
organizations this year due to Planned Parenthood fiasco--but then gave us $31,000 (as opposed
to our usual $25,000)!

* National Women’s Health Month is in May. WomanKind received a grant for Zumba in the Park
to be held on Saturday, May 19th, in Bayview Park at 9:00 am and we are receiving a
Proclamation from the County Mayor.

Old Business

* The Board discussed when we would begin Meet and Greets again and who would be in charge
of organizing. Kim said she should be responsible. We will seek to begin again in June.

¢ Education: Education Forum is on April 28", Elisa will get someone to film it so we can put it on
the WK website. Elisa will get in touch with J enny Whaley to confirm that she is comfortable
presenting. Elisa will send e-flyer to the Board. Kim will do postcards. Cali will send out
Constant Contact emails. Elisa and Kristina are giving out brochures to 13 hotels. Kim will have
them ready by tomorrow. The committee will distribute to restaurants next.

e Fundraising/Croquet: Kristina reported that we made $54,278. We made $1 1,000 from the
auction alone. The raffle made $1,100. This is a $3,000 increase from last year. Ed Knight took



Kim and Cali out to dinner afterwards and told us how happy he is with our organization. The
Board thanked Amber and Kristina.

New Business

The Board elected new officers, as follows:
1. Mona nominated Janis as President. Elisa seconded. All were in favor.
2. Mona nominated Peary Fowler for Vice President. Janis second. All were in favor.
3. Janis nominated Amber Shaffer for Secretary. Mona seconded. All were in favor.
4. Mona nominated Colleen Quirk as Treasurer. Janis seconded. All were in favor.

5. Elisa nominated Michelle Maxwell for another term as a Board member. Janis
seconded. All were in favor.,

Amber noted that Zonta heart health initiative resulted in 60 patients receiving analyses and care.
Janis wants to donate $1,000 per year in Doug Child’s honor and asked the Board for ideas on what to do.

The meeting was adjourned at 6:50 p.m.

Respecttully submitted,
Elisa Levy

Secretary



Womankind
Executive Director’s Report- Kim Romano
April 16, 2012

Staff:

Our new nurse-practitioners Carolyn Daly and Shui-Lin Klingbeil ( working separate
days) will be joined by Rachelle Richardson, ARNP, who will be filling in for Lin this
Thursday. The waiting room is always full, and we are booking out a week ahead. Very
positive!

Entire staff participated in lunchtime Mandatory Reporting teleconference re: changes
implemented by Oct. 2012. One potentially major piece of information: consensual sex
between teenagers of certain ages is going to be considered a crime.

Mirena (IUD) insertion training took place in lobby of Womankind.

Jan Wallace, Office Manager, held a 2-1/2 hour meeting with front line staff designed to
discuss patient flow, division of duties, customer service, filing, etc. Problems were
identified and solutions created to many. Jan is doing a fantastic job of scheduling,
especially given the recent staffing changes. Kim keeps reminding the staff: “This is all a

(R

process!

Front desk phones are so tied up that our IT guru Sean Hayes from Engage forwarded the
calls to Kim’s phone and then Ginny’s phone to help ease the load on the front desk.

Cali Roberts, Asst. Director, graduated from CFFK’s Leadership Success Academy.

Cali continues her 5™ year of mentoring a student in the Take Stock in Children program.
Daniela wrote a fascinating editorial about the mental health services she provides; Mark
Howell told Kim he’d publish it in Solares Hill next week.

Tabble Memoli, nursing student, wants to precept here next month.
On March 12", a 4™ year medical student, Elizabeth Laptham from NY, spent three
weeks interning here and was extremely helpful.

Six staff members attended the mandatory “Title X Training: Cross cultural training” in
Marathon.

Cali and Jan participated in a demonstration of yet another electronic medical records
program. The cost of going electronic will be added to next year’s budget and could be as
much as $20,000 for the first year.

Betsy Langan attended KW Business Guild meetings and all Zonta meetings (she is the
President-Elect of Zonta)

Jan Wallace, Cali, Kim, and Ginny Barr accepted a check for $5,000 from Tervis
Tumblers on Front Street. The funds helped sponsor the Croquet Tournament that was



held on March 25™,

At the request of MCHD Administrator Bob Eadie, Kim, Cali and Betsy met with MCHD
intern Vicki B. to discuss the health priorities in Monroe County related to the county
wide MAPP process initiated by Christopher Tittel and Mary Vandenbrook of the MCHD
in the Fall of 2011.

Financial Information:

The MCHD clarified the fact that financially-screened eligible males would be covered
under Title X for contraceptive counseling, and MCHD will cover the cost of their
GC/Chlamydia, RPR and HIV lab testing!

March was the first month after the change in Nurse Practitioners from a single full-time
staff member to two part-time independent contractors. We continue to make adjustments
in order to improve the patient experience and optimize the performance of each staff
member.

Upon initial examination of the number of visits each month, March was moderately
strong with 310 total visits, compared with 352 total visits in March of 2011, and 274
total visits in February 2012. Total visits however, includes mental health visits, which
are not relevant to our examination of the change in Nurse Practitioner staff. Removing
mental health visits, there were 286 visits in March 2012, 242 in March 201 1, and 258 in
February 2012. This March begins to look brighter.

Breaking down the numbers further, we must look at the number of working days in each
month. Under the new schedule, there were only 15 working days in March 2012, while
March 2011 included 23 working days and February 2012 included 20 working days,
both under the old schedule. Per working day, there were 19.07 visits in March 2012,
10.52 visits in March 2011, and 12.90 visits in February 2012.

The costs associated with our Nurse Practitioners have also changed. Independent
contractors are paid per hour worked rather than a salary, and there are no additional
costs of health insurance, FICA, SUTA, or other payroll related charges. The total cost of
service for March 2012 was $5,5601, versus $6,834.38 for each of March 2011 and
February 2012.% Per visit, our cost in March 2012 was $19.44 across all physical health
visits, compared with $28.24 per visit in March 2011 and $26.49 per visit in February
2012,

1$5,560 includes additional compensation for Carolyn Daly that is not reported in
Quickbooks. Total compensation for Carolyn was calculated as 9 hours per day
worked at $40 per hour

2 $6,834.38 includes the salary paid to Gail Hardy and our monthly cost for her
health insurance of $534.38. Additional payroll expenses were not included



Office Visit Income

Examining physical health visits, our income source has changed due to our agreement
with the Health Department. The Health Department is now compensating us for all
patients under the age of 25, while they previously covered patients up to but not
including 18. This was done specifically to draw a clear line between those patients
funded through Planned Parenthood and those funded by the health dept.

We are receiving reimbursement based on the Medicare reimbursement rates for the
services performed, less the amount paid by the patient. And given the changes to our
screening process, more patients are screening into lower fee categories. The average fee
paid for physical health visits in March was 41%. However, when we take into account
the reimbursement that will be received from the Health Department for the 53 teens, this
average increases to 65%.

Mar-12 Mar-11 Feb-12
Total 310 352 274
Mental 24 110 16
Physical 286 242 258
Teens 53 16 38
Sliding 147 122 157
Working Days 15 23 20
NP Cost* $5,560.00 $6,834.38 $6,834.38
Visits Per Day 19,07 10,52 12.90
Cost Per Day $370.67 $297.15 $341.72
Cost Per Visit $19.44 $28.24 $26.49

*NP cost for March 2012 includes additional compensation for Carolyn Daly not reported
in QB, calculated as 9 hours per day at $40 per hour

* NP Cost for March 20122 and February 2012 include $534.38 for medical insurance;
not included are associated payroll expenses: FICA, SUTA, etc

** VPD only takes into account Physical Health visits as Mental Health visits are seen by
a different practitioner

Our Services
Health Center:

Zonta Heart Health Program has been very successful with all 60 slots filled. Some
women became new WK patients!

Given that the Affordable Health Care Act’s implementation will radically alter our
business (everyone will have insurance, and birth control and women’s wellness exams



will be included), Kim will attend the National Family Planning & Reproductive Health
Conference held in DC from April 29-May 2™. The conference is designed to help
centers exactly like Womankind make the transition successfully. The NFPRH
organization will cover Kim’s travel costs and one night at the hotel.

Kim met with a patient who was unhappy with the services due to the nurse practitioner
being rushed; Kim addressed her customer service concerns and scheduled her to be seen
again the following day.

Kelley Valle came over to provide colposcopies but neither patient that was scheduled
showed up (one had a good excuse). Kelley said she would fire patients who did that
more than once. We have instituted new safeguards due to this experience: half payment
is required at the time of the booking and phone calls are made a week, and then again
the day before the appointment.

Spa Services:
Michaela Meadows, Glow Studios, is going to buy back the skin care products we
purchased at cost before their expiration date.

Mental Health:
Daniela Menardi, LMHC, will be in Italy from June 3-July 2™. Kim is going to find
a temporary replacement.

In Proportion (Weight loss) Program:

Facilitated by Betsy, Daniela and Bill Elkins & Liz Love (from Stay Fit), the group is
lively and engaged in each week’s session. Some have already lost weight and others
report having a better attitude towards food.

Bioldenticals:

Kim met with Beth Moran to discuss her bioidentical practice in Sarasota and East
Hampton.

Jennifer Whaley, our own illustrious PA-C, met with Kim to get our program started.

Grants/Contracts
United Way awarded us $4000!

Komen awarded us $31,000 this year (an increase from last year’s $25,000 award)! Kim
had contacted them to explain that we’d lost $34,000 in Avon Breast Health funding this
year and Komen said they would try to make up the difference. However, due to their

own lack of funding (re: Planned Parenthood public relations fiasco this year), they gave

us $6,000 more so we are still $28,000 short compared to last year’s breast health
funding.

Sheriff’s Asset Forfeiture Fund meeting in Marathon: Womankind was awarded $9200!



American Cancer Society Community Education Grant: Lolade Agboola, outreach
worker, has made breast health presentations at two churches in Bahama Village to date.
Her job is to provide breast health outreach & coordination of services to Bahama Village
women aged 40 and above. She is very energetic and excited about her job.

Blue Foundation Grant: In order to satisfy the conditions of this grant, we must make
changes in our software so we can track our now separate providers (since we have more
than one!). This will also allow us to track data more easily.

Events: Project, Community and Board Committee

National Women’s Health Week takes place in May and the county will give Womankind
the Proclamation this Wed at the county commission meeting in Key West.

Old Town Manor screened The Help as a fundraiser for WK, volunteers Malika Delgado
and Lily Laptham attended and spoke on behalf of WK (Kim was at SAFF mtg and Betsy
was running In Proportion).

Kim attended the Chamber of Commerce meeting.

WK was asked to participate in “Reading Festival” on Saturday, April 21* at Frederick
Douglas Memorial Park. WK will have a booth.

WK donated gift certificates for pap tests and mental health counseling to Wesley House,
and Chamber of Commerce golf event; and free teen exams to Domestic Abuse Shelter
and Keys Housing Authority.

Kim was invited to meet President Barack Obama in Hollywood, Florida, and had her
photo taken with him.




Zonta: Kim asked Amber if it would be possible to get Zonta funding for 2-4 women who
needed diagnostic mammograms. Each one costs approx. $850. Our Komen funding had
run out and Dr. Shultz couldn’t discount the fees any lower than what Medicaid
reimburses; Kim has not heard back from LKMC to see if they would consider lowering
their fees, The discussion is ongoing.

Kim also continued discussion with Dr. Shultz about LKMC’s relationship with WK [and
its preventive care which leads low-income women to hospital for mammograms], saying
“it is not just a money issue; it’s a medical liability issue. No doctor wants to be
responsible for telling someone she/he has breast cancer, doing nothing about it, and
getting nailed with a million dollar lawsuit.” This is another reason why we need to
inform patients about PCIP (pre-existing insurance protection).

Teens:

Staff participated in two teen-related webinars: “Teen Friendly Clinic Services” offered
by Cicatellli Associates and “Teen Pregnancy Prevention.”

Kim got permission from George Cooper to advertise the fact that his wife, Judy Blume
donated $5,000 to WK because she loved our facility and the care we give to teens.

b

Press / Radio/ PR:

April Locals Guide for KW Citizen featured Womankind’s new addition J ennifer
Whaley, PA-C. Atrticle reflected the “serious women’s health organization, mind/body,
holistic” approach discussed at last month’s board meeting.



Locals Guide

FREE - April 2012

Introducing Womankind's

Jennifer Whaley, PA.-C
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Womankind eontinues to expand serviees

By Sure Muithis
Special Sections Editor

e Womankind of today isa
I totaity wsnsformed vemsion of its
predecessor. Whils it sull concen-
waies on making health care for women
ffordable - HO(&W. flordable it
has %o many other services to offer.

‘take biotdenticals, the softer version
of hormene replacesment therapy of
yesteryear, Womankind now offers that
service,

“I've had women calling for 18
manths, asking when we could start
offering it,” satd Kim Romana, executive
director of Womankind.

the angwer is now

Jenntfer Whaley, a physicians
assistant, is set to heip local women
cope with falling levels of estrogen.
Conventional treatrment, she said, was
manufactured using horse hormones
that came with lows of “weird™ side
effects and soine serious risks such ay
heart disesse, breast cancer ang uterine
cancer. Binidentical hormones, on the
other hand, ruplicates human estrogen

end, more importantly, are delivered in

Tine

doses customized for each padent. m
gentler than conventionally hormone
therapy but, contrary to papular mis-

concepiion, its not “all natural” (i is,
after all, made in a lah.)

\Women seek out binidentical therapy
te combat meod swings. hot fashes,
vaginal atrophy, decrease in sex drive,
and high chiolesierol levels - all associ:
ated with Jower levels of estrogen typical
of aging women.

“I'be mast commen thing ! hear
pail who take bioidentcals say i, 'l
feel ke myself agatn,” Whaley sald.

In tradit hormone rep
therapy, patients ke the lwvest dose
for the shortest amaunt of time, With
bicidenticals, there are no such limits.

“lake it for as long as you want it
and it makes you healthy and happy”
Whaley sakl. “Qur bodies have produced
estrogen for cur whole lives with no side
offects.”

The bloidentical therapy &t
Womankind is rtot covered by insur-
ance and some would consider it pretry
pricey. It is not, however at odds with

”Our fee schedule has always been
based upon the ‘women helping
women' model: women who can afford
10 pay for our more expensive servives
help offset the cost of basic screenings
for women whe cast,” seid Homano,

Family planning services - birth
control, treatment of ST1s, breast
exams and pap tests - are available on
a sliding fee scale thut is mandated by
the Federal government through Title
X Primary care for men and wormen,
colpuscopiss and mental health services
are offered at low market rates. Cionts
pay full rate for & luxurious spa treat.
ment from Glow Studios, bioldentical
hormane thorapy, or to join the weight
loss seminars.

“Ona thing that | really think is
important for the public to understand
is that Womenkind isnt oaly for those
with iow incomes. It for women scross
the spectrum. The more women with
meens that pay for their health care, the
more Wornankind can provide heaith.
care w wornen that are uninsured or

Cominuad 00 Ihe next puge




_ Josal goidr un 2§

. underinsured,” said local attorney and
wmnd STAFF Womankind supporier Ginnyt;:?nes.
; Some things Womankind does for m
{ree, like educating 250 middie schoot- »
ers ahout sex. Romana said the staff's 'h & h
recent visit to Horace O'Bryant Middle ' r
School was a huge success based an !
feadback from teachers and parents.

“We tnld the kids thet we were impos- ‘ ’ .n
sible to embarmass, so they could ask
us any question they had about sexual

- 1.' health. After o fesv giggles, they listened mu& m,

4 F to every single word we had to say. 1
4 &, think they appreciated the frank discus.
2 ‘, B o All Experionce Lovals
ol § - Womankind encoureges the parents = All "ﬁ.
B Beoiy Langae, of teens o become involved in their . 7
- e Propactaty sons’ and daughters’ repraductive M‘ wl Uy
e e ® Privats 30 min or 60min
L heaith. i firmly believes that teensge

pregnancy prevention and other health lossons of affordable prices
issues sve easler to manage with a par -
ents help. There's a Catch 22, however
teens oust arrive unaccoimpanied o be
provided free services. if the parent and
child arrive together, the patient will be
charged acoording to the aliding fee.
“Our hands are tied on this, i has
1o do with the rules associsted with
EOVErIIment money we receive to fund
these services,” Romano said.
This holistic heahh center - which
includes a teen dinic - relies upon
partnerships with other local agencies

such ax Mane Uounty, Zents, AIDS 30s5-41 l-l?&lb.h R
Help. the Guidance Care Center. and Open Mon - Sot 11ish-8
AHEC {Ares Health Education Center}, r_.—-. 't’__._‘ i
Womankind has also announced the

appointment of Lir. jerome Covington

as medical direstor, two new ARNPS Th Nm " ulc
- - Carolyn Daly and Shut- Lin Klingbetl, .

and bividentica} consuhant Whatey, &fo“ in fh

PA-C who comes to Womankingd from

Michigan and also works at the KeyWest | ® Strings ® Drum Sticks
hosptal emergency room. . "4'*'*' ® Picks
Romano said it's an exciting time at
womankind with many changes. new * Steape ® Hormoniens
faces and & new facility. And, yet. the ® |natructionsl  * Piek-Ups
center's siaff never loses sight of what’s Books ® Tunars
important.
"?;(t us take care of you,” Romano ® Ulksleles * Slidn
said. “Miake an sppointment, it's that * Mandoling LR (
R Coeck Us Qut o i

Womankind is located at 1151 ruman
Ave., Key West. The phone number (s 305- 3 i
294-4004. It's open Mondiay through Friday. —

Fundraisers/Donations
Joe Liszka donated Frank Romano’s car to Womankind and we sold it for $11,000.

CROQUET
Edith Amsterdam once again held a pre-croquet cocktail party for Womankind the night
before the grand event.

Kristina Welburn did a FANTASTIC job with the silent auction.

Edward Knight had tournament-grade grass planted for this fundraiser, a most
appreciated investment for our organization.

This year’s croquet tournament net $55,000, $3,000 more than last year.

Ed Knight took Cali and Kim out to dinner two weeks later and continues to express great



interest in our work and mission.

Kim had a trophy made for Eileen Kawaler that reads: “Queen of Pap Smears.” (WK
funds were not used for this!)

The committee met to discuss ways to improve next year’s event which will take place on
Sunday, April 7™,

Executive Director Activities:

Coordinated “Take a Teen to the Doctor” Day with KW Housing Authority and Domestic
Abuse Shelter.

Attended Chamber of Commerce General Membership Meeting as well as the Chamber’s
Economic¢ Development Committee.

Met with Jon Allen from CFFK in order to discuss fundraising strategies; then met with
Dianna Sutton and borrowed books from CFFK library.

Wrote grant for HIV Prevention money, targeting HIV+ women in Lower Keys
Working with Shelia Butler from MCHD to provide Medicare for Womankind patients.
Continued to discuss Komen funding and diagnostic mammograms with Dr. Sandy
Shultz from LKMC.

Attended Woman’s Club meeting and announced Heart Health Month, Croquet
Tournament, and WK in general.

Kim gave presentation to AARP group about Womankind’s services.

Attended the Zumba on the Pier event, fundraiser for Relay for Life. Made contact with
instructors WK will invite to May 19™ “Zumba in the Park” morning for National
Women’s Health Week.

Kim attended the Women’s Hope Concert fundraiser at TWFAC.

Kim attended BOCC meeting in Marathon regarding HSAB vote.

Kim baked several batches of brownies for the Willie Wonka Chocolate Festival (and
successfully requested Doria Goodrich of First State Bank not to schedule the festival on
the same day as our croquet tournament again).

Attended TSWK Patron brunch.

Attended HIV Planning and Prevention Partnership meeting.

Attended School Health Advisory Council meeting; discussed comprehensive sexual
education curricula.

Supported Dr. Martin Luther King Scholarship Fund.

Attended 7 Artists Opening.

Attended Women of Integrity, Men of Valor fundraiser for Samuel’s House.
Attended fundraiser for Monroe County Educational Coalition at Bottlecap.

Needs:

Seamstress to mass produce our “pursies.”

Womankind is planning to register on KeysReuse.org.

We need a new copier!

Someone to buy frames and fill them with various articles & photos for lobby
Exam table that meets ADA guidelines: $7400 with shipping!

10



New business:

Golf tournament-Kim and Cali are meeting with Heather Carruthers and Sue Srch to
discuss logistics on 4/17/12.

Survivors/Doug Childs Memorial event in November at Salute.

11



ATTACHMENT B - AGENCY
COMPENSATION DETAIL

2012
Include each position in the entire agency.
Put an "X" next to each position directly
related Womankind
to program for which funding is requested.
Please round all dollar amounts to the
nearest dollar; do not round FTE'S.
A 40-hour/week employee would be 1.00
FTE; a 20-hour/week employee would be .5
FTE, etc.
Indicate whether the position is
programmatic or administrative, with a "P"
or "A" next to that position.
Proposed - rojected -
| Upcoming Current
12/31/2013 12/31/2012
Total Total
Compensation Compensation |"P" or
Position Title "X"| #FTE'S Package # FTE'S Package ["A"
Bilingual Teen and Hispanic Outreach X 1.00 28,180 1.00 28,180|P
RN - Breast Health Program 0.40 18,804 0.60 27,456|P
Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioners X 0.80 74,880 0.60 58,470|P
Physician's Assistant 0.20 15,392 0.00 o|P
Lincensed Mental Health Counselor 0.40 48,000 0.40 48,000{P
Social Worker/Grant Programs 1.00 65,300 1.00 65,300|P
Medical Assistant X 0.60 17,472 0.63 18,200(P
Registered Nurse X 0.80 40,244 0.80 40,244|P
Part-time Medical Office Support 0.80 18,804 0.60 14,228(P
25% P-
Assistant Director 1.00 70,300 1.00 70,300{75% A
10% P-
Executive Director 1.00 90,300 1.00 90,300/90% A
Totals 4 8.00 487,676 7.63 460,678




ATTACHMENT C - PROFILE OF CLIENTS, CLIENT NUMBERS AND SERVICES (Performance Report)

2012
Delete or type over sample information showrn. Womankind
Total Number of
Clients Served Current # of
# of Persons during most Clients
in Target recent completed | ("snapshot”) as
List Services Here Target Population Population Area Days/Hours fiscal year of 2/116/12
Women who experience batrriers
{o healthcare, including the low- Mon, Tues,
income uninsured, teens and the Weds, Fri8
working middle class and poor. am.to5pm.;8
Our target population includes all Monroe a.m. to 6 p.m.
women of reproductive age, from County: Big Thursdays
Reproductive health/ the teen years through Pine to Key (Teen Clinic
family planning visits menopause 14,886{West p.m.) 3,841 15
Mon, Tues,
Weds, Fri8
am.to5pm.;8
Monroe a.m.to 6 p.m.
County: Big  {Thursdays
Prescribed contraceptive Pine to Key (Teen Clinic
method Women of reproductive age 6,120{West p.m.) 481 12
Mon, Tues,
Weds, Fri8
am.to5p.m.; 8
Monroe am.to 6 p.m.
County: Big Thursdays
Women: young adult through Pine to Key (Teen Clinic
Pap tests menopause 13,286|West p.m.) 666 2
Mon, Tues,
Weds, Fri8
am. to5pm.;8
Management of Monroe a.m.to 6 p.m.
abnormal pap smears County: Big Thursdays
(potentially pre- Women: young adult through Pine to Key (Teen Clinic
cancerous) menopause 13,286|West p.m.) 38 0




Mon, Tues,
Weds, Fri8
am.to5pm.;8
Monroe am. to6p.m.
County: Big  |[Thursdays
Women at highest risk of breast Pine to Key {Teen Clinic
Clinical breast exams cancer: 40 and above 8,030{West p.m.) 525
Mon, Tues,
Weds, Fri8
am.to5pm,;8
Monroe a.m. to 6 p.m.
County: Big  {Thursdays
Women at highest risk of breast Pine to Key (Teen Clinic
Mammogram referrals  [cancer: 40 and above 8,030{West p.m.) 334
Mon, Tues,
Weds, Fri8
am.to5pm.; 8
Monroe a.m. to 6 p.m.
County: Big Thursdays
Total breast Women at highest risk of breast Pine to Key (Teen Clinic
abnormalities detected |cancer: 40 and above 8,030|West p.m.) 84
Mon, Tues,
Weds, Fri 8
am.to5pm.;8
Monroe a.m.to 6 p.m.
County: Big Thursdays
Women at highest risk of breast Pine to Key {Teen Clinic
Breast cancers detected |cancer: 40 and above 8,030|West p.m.) 5
Mon, Tues,
Weds, Fri8
amtob5pm.;8
Testing for sexually Monroe a.m. to 6 p.m.
transmitted infections County: Big Thursdays
(gonorrhea, chlamydia, Pine to Key (Teen Clinic
HIV, syphillis) Women teen through menopause 14,886{West p.m.) 1,023
1 Mon, Tues,
Weds, Fri8
amtoS5pm.;8
Monroe a.m.to 6 p.m.
County: Big Thursdays
Pine to Key (Teen Clinic
Teen office visits Female teens 1,600{West p.m.) 491




Mon, Tues,
Weds, Fri 8
am.toS5p.m,;8
Monroe am.to 6 p.m.
Teen tests for sexually County: Big  |Thursdays
transmitted infections Pine to Key (Teen Clinic
(STls) Female teens 1,600{West p.m.) 169
Mon, Tues,
Weds, Fri8
am.to5pm.;8
Monroe am.to 6 p.m.
County: Big  |Thursdays
Teens positive for an Pine to Key (Teen Clinic
STI Female teens 1,600|West p.m.) 5
Mon, Tues,
Weds, Fri8
amto5pm;8
Monroe a.m.to 6 p.m.
County: Big Thursdays
Teens testesd for Pine to Key (Teen Clinic
pregnancy Female teens 1,600|West p.m.) 152
Hispanic Breast Health |Female Hispanic women aged
Outreach 40+ 1,606|Key West Varied 138
Monroe
County: Big
Pine to Key Thursdays 8
Mental Health Teens through elderly 37,293 West a.m. -6 p.m. 540
Unduplicated Clients for Entire Agency 1,718
(see instructions - this is not a total of the numbers above)

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED:
Please indicate the number of clients served who are Monroe County residents: 1701

Please list or describe achieved measurable outcomes for your target populations: The majority of HSAB funds were used in the 2011-2012 fiscal year to support
the salary of an Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner. In 2011, this medical provider served 1,718 unique patients during the course of 3,841 family planning
office visits. Womankind’s ARNPs provided 774 tests for sexually transmitted infections, 249 HIV tests and 666 pap tests, which is a life-saving early detection
screening for cervical cancer.



Additionally, HSAB funding supported our bi-lingual Teen Outreach Coordinator. In 2011, 181 teens were served over the course of 491 medical office visits.
Womankind provided teens with 169 tests for sexually transmitted infections such as gonorrhea, chlamydia and syphilis, and detected 5 cases of these serious
infections in 2011. The agency provided 152 urine pregnancy tests to teens, and combatted teen pregnancy not just through the distribution of condoms and
other contraceptive methods, but through the provision of comprehensive sex education, counseling and support for healthy decision making.



ATTACHMENT D - COUNTY HSAB FUNDING BUDGET
2012

Womankind
Show the proposed budget detail for the County HSAB funds requested.
The total must match with the total funding requested.

Proposed Expense Budget for
Upcoming Year Ending:
12/31/2012

Expenditures Total %

Salaries - Program 50,000 42%
Payroll Taxes - Program 0
Empioyee Benefits - Program 0
Salaries - Administrative 0
Payroll Taxes - Administrative 0
Empioyee Benefits - Administrative 0
Subtotal Personnel 50,000 41.7%
Postage 0
Office Supplies 0
Telephone 0
Professional Fees ; 0
Rent 30,000 25.0%
Utilities 6,000 5.0%
Repair and Maint. 0
Travel 0
Miscelianeous ; 0
Grants to Other Organizations 0
List others below 0
Secondary Care - Medical Tests and Procedures 14,000 11.7%
Electronic Medical Records 20,000 16.7%
Total Expenses 120,000 100.0%




ATTACHMENT E - AGENCY EXPENSES

2012

Complete this worksheat for the entire agency. Womankind
Please round all amounts to the nearest dollar.

Proposed Expense Budget for | Projected Expenses for Current

Upcoming Year Ending: Year Ending:
12/31/2013 12/31/2012

Expenditures Total % Total %
Salaries - Program 318,034 34% 306,428 35%
Payroll Taxes - Program 15,865 2% 18,824 2%
Employee Benefits - Program 24,555 3% 24,555 3%
Salaries - Administrative 125,250 13% 125,250 14%
Payroll Taxes - Administrative 12,236 1% 12,236 1%
Employee Bensfits - Administrative 8,745 1% 8,745 1%
Subtotal Personnel 504,685 54% 496,038 56%
Postage 2,060 0% 2,000 0%
Office Supplies 7,931 1% 7,700 1%
Telephone 8,652 1% 8,400 1%
Professional Fees 11,845 1% 11,500 1%
Rent 60,000 6% 60,000 7%
Utilities 12,854 1% 12,480 1%
Repair and Maint. 8,240 1% 8,000 1%
Travel 1,030 0% 1,000 0%
Miscellaneous 0 0 0 0
Grants to Other Organizations 0 0 0 0
List others below
Pharmaceuticals for Resale 32,545 3% 28,300 3%
Contingency 60,000 6% 60,000 7%
Contract Labor 78,212 8% 78,212 9%
Credit card commissions 5,150 1% 5,000 1%
Equipment Rentals and Purchases 2,163 0% 2,100 0%
Laboratory Fees 30,900 3% 30,000 3%
Licenses and Permits 1,545 0% 1,500 0%
Medical Supplies 11,356 1% 11,025 1%
Mesting Costs 1,030 0% 1,000 0%
Printing and Reproduction 5,150 1% 5,000 1%
Program Expenses 20,600 2% 20,000 2%
Program Promotion 15,450 2% 15,000 2%
Electronic Medical Records 20,000 2% 0 0
Subsidized Health Care 26,000 3% 12,000 1%




Data Storage

618 0% 600 0%
Donor Database 412 0% 400 0%
Dues and Subscriptions 515 0% 500 0%
Insurance (Liability, Malpractice, etc. 3,928 0% 3,814 0%
Workmen's Comp 2,163 0% 2,100 0%
Total Expenses 935,035 100% 883,669 100%
Revenue Over/(Under) Expenses (6,835) (4,069)




ATTACHMENT F - AGENCY REVENUE

Complete this worksheet for the entire agency.
Please round all amounts to the nearest dollar.
In-Kind will not be included in percentages or total.

Womankind

2012

Proposed Revenue Budget for Upcoming

Projected Revenue for Current Year

Year Ending: Ending:

12/31/2013 12/31/2012
Revenue Sources Cash In-Kind | %-age of Total Cash In-Kind__ | %-age of Total
Monroe County (HSAB) 120,000 13% 75,000 9%
Children and Fam 0% 0 0%
M.C. Sheriff's Dept. 0% 0 0%
City of Key West 0% 0 0%
City of Marathon 0% 0 0%
Village of Islamorada 0% 0 0%
City of Layton 0% 0 0%
City of Key Colony Beach 0% 0 0%
Client fees 354,200 38% 322,000 37%
Donations 50,000 5% 47,500 5%
Sheriff Shared Asset 9,000 1% 9,100 1%
United Way 4,000 0% 4,000 0%
List all others below 0% 0%
Contracts ‘ 107,300 12% 107,300 12%
Benefits/ Special Events 107,500 12% 107,500 12%
Other Grants 91,400 10% 122,400 14%
Office Visits - Mental Health 62,400 7% 62,400 7%
Rental Income 10,400 1% 10,400 1%
Retail Beauty Sales 12,000 1% 12,000 1%
0% 0%
100% 100%

Total Revenue 928,200 0 879,600 0
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SMITH, BUZZI & ASSOCIATES, LLC.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
2103 CORAL WAY, SUITE 305
MIAMI, FLORIDA 33145
TEL. (305) 285-2300
FAX (305) 285-2309

JULIO M. BUZZL, C.P.A. MEMBERS:

JOSE E. SMITH, C.P.A, AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
WomanKind, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of WomanKind,
Inc., (the “Company’) (a non-profit organization) as of December 31, 2010, and
the related statement of activities and cash flow for the year then ended.
These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America, Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and the provisions of
Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, ™Audits of States, Local
Governments and Nonprofit Organizations”. Those standards and OMB Circular A-
133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe
that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in
all material respects, the financial position of WomanKind, 1Inc. as of
December 31, 2010, and the results of itg operations and its cash flows for
the vyear then ended in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles.



In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report
dated May 25, 2011 on our consideration of WomanKind, Inc.’s internal control
over financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain
provisiong of laws, regulations contracts and grants.

Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic
financial statements of WomanKind, Inc. taken as a whole. The accompanying
schedule of federal awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as
required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, “Audits of
States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations”, and is not a
required part of the basic financial statements. Such information has been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic
financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated, in all material
respects, in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

it gy § Aasotiotia UL

May 25, 2011



WOMANKIND, INC.

Statement of Financial Position

December 31, 2010

Aggets

Current agsets
Cash

Contracts and other receivables
Other agsets
Total current assets

Assets restricted to investment
in furniture and equipment

Accumulated depreciation

Net assets restricted to investment
in furniture and eguipment

Total assets

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current liabilities
Accrued vacation

Accountg payable and accrued expenses
Total current liabilities

Net assetsg
Unrestricted
Restricted to investment in furniture
and eguipment

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

See accompanying notes to financial

statements.

$ 122,880

35,901

4,264

163,145

54,760

47,996)

6,764

$.169,909

8 5,205

21,527

26,732

136,413

6,764

143,177

$.169,909



WOMANKIND, INC.
Statement of Activities

For the Year Ended December 31, 2010

Public support and revenue
Grant revenue and contract fees
Contributions, including in-kind contributions
Benefitsg

Revenue
Prescription sales
Qffice visits
Other income

Total revenue

Total public support and revenue

Expenses
Salaries and related costs
Contract labor
Insurance
Laboratory fees
Medical director
Medical supplies
Office gupplies
Professional fees
Rent
Depreciation
Repairs and maintenance
Subsidized health care
Utilities and telephone
Program promotion
Interest expense
Office expense
Prescription purchases

Increase in net assets

Net assets, beginning of year

Net assets, end of year

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

S 321,793
20,897

109,958

452,648

43,709
176,461

11,7895

231,965

684,613

394,983
16,695
21,957
31,469

6,337
10,564
6,626
13,275
43,848
1,788
5,380
4,627
9,461
28,458
84
12,969

31,826
640,347

44,266

98,911

$.143,177



WOMANKIND,

Statement of Cash Flows

For the Year Ended December 31, 2010

Cash flows from operating activities:
Change in net assets

Adjustments to reconcile change in net

assetg to net cash provided by operating

activities:
Depreciation

Decrease in contracts, other receivables

and other assets, net
Decrease in accounts payable

Net cash used by operating
activities

Cash flows used by investing activities:
Acquisition of equipment

Net cash used by investing
activities

Cash flows from financing activities:
Line of gredit repayments, net

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, at beginning

of vyear

Cash and cash equivalents, at end of year

Interest paid during the year

Income taxes paid during the year

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

$ 44,266

1,788

(2,639)

16,721

60,136

(5,179)

(5,179)

54,957

68,023

$-122,.980

$ 84



1.

WOMANKIND, INC.
Noteg to Financial Statements

For the Year Ended December 31, 2010

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
a) Qrganization

WomanKind, Inc. (“the Company”) is a nonprofit organization developed to
provide accessible and affordable primary, gynecological and mental
health care that is safe, individualized, humanistic and prevention
tocuged to women through the lifecycle, regardless of ethnicity or
socioeconomic level. Key among the Company’s target groups are women who

experience barriers to Thealthcare, including racial and ethnic
minorities, the indigent uninsured or underinsured, and the working
jolelob Services are provided in Monroe County. The Company’'s funding

comes primarily from public and private grants, community partnerships
and e¢lient fees. Since its inception, the Company has rapidly become a
valuable resource and a leader in women’s healthcare and education in
Monroe Country. In 2009, the company served a total of 1,552 patients
during 3,994 clinical visits.

b) Bagig of Pregsentation

The Company’s financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis
of accounting and in conformity with the standards promulgated by the
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Net assets and
revenues, expenses, gains, and losses are classified based on the
existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net
assetg of the Company and changes therein are classified and reported as
follows:

* Temporarily restricted net assets - Net assets subject to donor-
imposed stipulations that may or will be met, whether by actions of
the Company and/or the passage of time. When a restriction expires,
temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted
net assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets
released from restrictions.

* Permanently restricted net assets - Net assets subject to donor-
imposed stipulations that they be maintained permanently by the
Company. Generally, the donors of these assets permit the Company to
use all or part of the income earned on any related investments for
general or specific purposes.

The primary sources of revenue for the Company consist of grants which,
absent a specific restriction by the grantor, are considered to be

available for unrestricted use, and contract fees. Included in contract
fees 1is reimbursement on a fee for service basis with the State of
Florida, Department of Health. Grant revenue includes only that portion

of the grant that was earned prior to the statement of financial position
date. All grant funds received as of the statement of financial position
date which are considered to be applicable to future periods are reflected
as deferred revenue on the Statement of Financial Position.



1.

WOMANKIND, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

For the Year Ended December 31, 2010

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - (Cont.)

b) Basis of Presentation - (Cont.)
The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have
been detailed in the accompanying Statement of Activities.
Salaries and other expenses which are associated with specific program
are charged directly to that program. Salaries and other expenses which
benefit more than one program are allocated to the wvariocus programs
based on the relative costs incurred. Administrative and other support
expenses are allocated to the various programs based on each program’s
salary expense.

c) Assets Restricted to Investment in Furniture and Egquipment
Assets restricted to Investment in Furniture and Equipment are stated at
cost and include expenditures for improvements and betterment which
substantially increase the usgeful lives of the assets.
Donated furniture and equipment with values in excess of $1,000
represent “in-kind” donations to the Company from private organizations
and are recognized as support when received.
Depreciation is computed on the straight-line method over the estimated
useful 1life of the assets, which is principally five (5) vyears.
Maintenance and repairs are charged to operation as incurred.

d) Contributions

Contributions are considered unrestricted unless otherwise stated by
donor, Restricted donations are initially recorded as temporarily
restricted net assets, When a donor restriction expires or purpose of
restriction is accomplished. Temporarily restricted net assets are
reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of
activities as net assets releagsed from restrictions.



WOMANKIND, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

For the Year Ended December 31, 2010

Summary of Significant Accounting Policiesg - (Cont.)

e) Restricted Revenues Received, Related Program Expense

g)

and Deferred Support

Contract revenues presented in the statement of activities are
principally cost reimbursement contracts and are stated at amounts
equivalent to the program expenses incurred. Related program expenses
incurred in excess of contract revenue received on cogt reimbursement
contracts are reflected as receivables from governments, to the extent
realizable, on the statement of financial position. Contract receipts
in excess of related program expenses are deferred and recognized as

revenue 1in the period in which the matching program expenses is
incurred. ’

The Company records revenue when earned. The Company does not record any
accounts receivable on office visits. As a result of significant delays

or non-payment this income is recorded when received. All expenses are
recorded on the accrual basis and are charged against operations when
incurred. Donated materials are recorded at fair wvalue on the date of
donation as unrestricted support. Donated services have not been
reflected in the financial statements. The impact of those services
upon the financial statements is unknown as there is no objective basis
available to measure the value of such services. However, because

recognition of donated services as revenue would also involve

recognition of corresponding expenses, there would be no effect on the
net assets.

Income Taxes

The Company was organized as a non-profit organization and has received
exemption under the provisions of Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code. Accordingly, no provigion for income taxes is provided for
in the accompanying financial statements.

Allocation of Common Expenses

Certain common expenses which benefit more than one program are allocated
based on estimates of time of employees involved and on percentages of

assets utilized, and to the extent permitted in the funding source
contracts.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For puyxposes of the statement of cash flows, the Company considers all
cash and other highly liquid investments with initial maturities of three
months or less to be cash equivalents.



WOMANKIND, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

For the Year Ended December 31, 2010

Summayy of Significant Accounting Policies - (Cont.)

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures.
Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Long-Lived Agsets

The Company reviews the carrying value of its long lived assets for
possible impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the carrying amount of the assets may not be recoverable. No
adjustment has been provided for in the financial statements.

Summary of Funding, Accounts Receivable and Deferred Support.

The Ceompany is funded through grants and contracts from various funding
sourceg. The following summarizes major grant activity for the year ended
December 31, 2010.

Support = Receipt
Monroe County Health Dept. 8 11,073 7,855
Health Foundation 14,500 14,500
Board of County Commissioners -

Monroe County, Florida (HSAR) 74,373 61,749
Zonta Club Grant 3,871 3,591
Planned Parenthood & Other (Contract Fee) 56,238 36,459
Avon Grant 34,600 34,600
Monroe County Sheriff Grant 8,750 8,750
Dogwood Foundation 60,000 60,000
Klaus Murphy Foundation 25,000 25,000
Florida Keys AHEC 7,938 7,938
Susan G. Komen Foundation 25,000 25,000
Cther 450 450

Grant and contract fees for the year ending December 31, 2010 amounted to
$321,793. At December 31, 2010 contracts and other receivable amounted to
$35,901. Of this amount, $13,021 represent grant receivables, $3,101
represent contract receivables (Monroe County Health Department) and
$19,779 is due from contract fees.



3.

4.

WOMANKIND, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

For the Year Ended December 31, 2010

Asgets Restricted to Investment in Furniture and Eguipment.

Furniture and office eqguipment, at cost, and accumulated depreciation are
summarized as follows at December 31, 2010:

Computer $ 11,926
Furniture and fixtures 17,934
Office equipment 10,966
Lease improvements 13,934
Total costs 54,760

Less accumulated depreciation (47,9986)
$_ 6,764

Depreciation expense for the year ended December 31, 2010 amounted to
$1,788,

Line of Credit

On May 14, 2002 the Company entered into an unsecured line of credit
facility agreement with a local bank. This agreement was for $7,500 to be
used for working capital purposes. In 2003 the amount was increased to
$25,000. The line of credit currently carries interest at 5.25% per annum.
Draws outstanding at December 31, 2010 amounted to $0.00. Interest expense
for 2010 was $84.

Facilities Cost

The Company’s premises are located in Key West, Florida. Rent expense for

the year amounted to $43,848. The Company’s monthly rent amounts to
$3,605,

10



WOMANKIND, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

For the Year Ended December 31, 2010

Commitments and Contingencies

The costs and unexpended funds reflected in the accompanying financial
statements relating to government funded programs are subject to audit by
the regpective governmental agencies (funding sources). The possible
disallowance by the related governmental agencies of any item charged to
the program or reguest for the return of any unexpended funds cannot be
determined at this time. ©No provision, for any liability that may result,
has been made in the financial statements.

11
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SMITH, BUZZI & ASSOCIATES, LLC.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
2103 CORAL WAY, SUITE 305
MIAM]I, FLORIDA 33145
TEL. (305) 285-2300
FAX (305) 285-2309

JULIOM, BUZZL, C.P.A. MEMBERS:

JOSE E. SMITH, C.P.A. AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING BASED ON AN AUDIT OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Directors of
WomanKind, Inc.:

We have audited the financial statements of WomanKind, Inc. (the “Company” )
as of and for the year ended December 31, 2010 and have issued our report
thereon dated May 25, 2011. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America and Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Company’s
financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of
its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and
grants, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on
the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an
opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit
and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests
disclosed no instances of noncompliance that are required to be reported under
Government Auditing Standards.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Company’s internal
control over financial reporting in order to determine our auditing procedures
for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements and not
to provide assurance on the internal control over financial reporting. Our
consideration of the internal control over financial reporting would not
necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control over financial
reporting that might be material weaknesses, A material weakness is a

13



condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal
control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that
misstatements in amounts that would be material in relation to the financial
statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period
by employees in the nocrmal course of performing their assigned functions. We
noted no matters involving the internal control over financial reporting and
ite operation that we consider to be reportable conditions as defined above.

This report 1is intended for the information of the Company’s Board of
Directors, management, and officials of applicable federal and state agencies.
However, if this report is a matter of public record, its distribution is not
limited.

St § Aasocictia, UL,

May 25, 2011
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SMITH, BUZZI & ASSOCIATES, LLC.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
2103 CORAL WAY, SUITE 305
MIAMI, FLORIDA 33145
TEL. (305) 285-2300
FAX (305) 285-2309

JULIO M, BUZZL, C.P.A. MEMBERS:

JOSE E. SMITH, C.P.A. AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH
REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND INTERNAL
CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE
WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

To the Board of Directors of
WomanKind, Inc.:

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of WomanKind, Inc. {the “Company”) with the
types of compliance requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management
and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that are applicable to
each of its major federal programs for the year ended December 31, 2010. The
Organization’s major federal programs are identified in the accompanying
schedule of federal and State financial assistance. Compliance with the
requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to each of
its major federal programs is the responsibility of the Company’s management.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s compliance based
on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable
to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133 Audits of
States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and
OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on
a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence about the Company’s compliance with those requirements and
performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the
circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination on WomanKind,
Inc.’s compliance with those requirements.

15



In our opinion, the Company complied, in all material respects, with the
requirements referred to above that are applicable to each of its major
federal programs for the year ended December 31, 2010.

Internal Ceontrol Over Compliance

The management of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining
effective internal control over compliance with requirements of laws,
regulations, contracts and grants applicable to federal programs. 1In planning
and performing our audit, we considered the Company's internal control over
compliance with requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a
major federal program in order to determine our auditing procedures for the
purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report on
internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133.

OQur congideration of the internal control over compliance would not
necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control that might be
material weaknesses. A material weakness is a condition in which the design
or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not reduce
to a relatively low level the risk that noncompliance with applicable
requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants that would be material
in relation tco a major federal program being audited may occur and not be
detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of
performing their assigned functions. We noted no matters involving the
internal ¢ontrol over compliance and its operation that we consider to be
material weaknesgses.

This report 4is intended for the information of the Company’s Board of
Directors, management, and officials of applicable federal and state agencies.
However, 1f this is a matter of public record, its distribution is not
limited.

Dottt Awodiatia 1L,

May 25, 2011
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; el et 3142 NORTHSIDE DRIVE 101 305-294-4004
Termmatsd Clty of town, state or ountry, and ZiP + 4
X Amendas mtum KBY WEST FL 33040 6 Gross receigts 684,613

Application pending | P Neme and addrsss of prncipel oificer;

!

Tax-oxampt siaus. (R 50103} | L 5014y { ) #inserino) | 4947(sitior | | 827

J

Website: & WWW . WOMANKINDKEYWST ORG

L

Ha) is s & group retum for afflaes? | Yes (X No

H{D) Are all affiiates inciuded? | Yes | No
If"No," atiaeh a list. {see instructions)

Hie} Group exemplion numbar |

Forr clorgangatior; K0 Goporgion . | Trst | | Associaion | Oer B

I L Yearof formation:

3 Siale ol lee sl domicle:

_Partl Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities

Bl .Bee.Sehedule O .
&
g ......................................................................
% é Oheck this box k 1 | i the organt zatzon discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of iis net assets,
@ | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part Vi ine 12y 31 10
&1 4 Number of Independent voling members of the goveming body (Pant Vi, finetby 41 0
"“:5' § Total number of individuals employad in calendar year 2010 (Part V, line28) & 13
:% § Total number of volunteers (estimats if necassary) L 8
Ta Total unreisted business revenue from Part VIl col umn (C) etz 1a
b Net unrelated business taxable incomefrom Form 980-T fine 34 o o o o, i IR 0
Prior Year Current Year
y | 8 Convioutions and grants (PartVill. ine th) 438,312 377,081
£ 8 Programservice revenus (PartVill, line 2g) 220,586 231,965
& | 10 investmentincome (Part VI column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) .
%1 11 Other revenus (Past VIII, column (A), lines 5, 8¢, 8¢ 9c. 10c. and 118) 75,567
12 Totsl revenue ~ add lines 8 through 11 {must equal Pant VL, column () ne 12) 658,898 684,613
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A lines -3y
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A) lnedy
y | 15 Salaries, other compensation, amployee benefits (Part IX, column (A}, lines 8-10y 361,762 384,983
g 18aProfessional fundealsing fees (Part IX, column (A). fine 118y ; ,
G|  bTotal fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 28 » 20,000 : «
W1 47 Other expenses (Fant IX, column (A), ines 11a-11d, 116=24y 304,692 245,364
18 Total axpenses, Add lines 1317 (must equal Part IX, column (), e 28y 666,454 840,347
19 Revanus less expenses, Subtract line 18 from line 12 -7, 7,556 4 4 266
Beginning of Current Year End of Yea
20 Total sssets (Pari X, line 18) 108,922 169 8089
21 Total labilities (Par X, ne 28y 10,011 26,732
3 22 Netassets or fund balances. Subtract ling 21 from line 20 88,911 143,177

Partll __ Signature Block
Under penalties of perfury, | deciare that | have exa%{emm including accompanying schaduies and stetements, and 1o the best of my knowladge and telief. L is

trug, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer {

gt officer) is based on all information of which preparer has eny knowisage.

A

i

) LA Ao S AL
dign Signature of a¥icer 7 ‘“W Ny KA

— ) K R, gnee O

Date %//& [&

Type or peint rame and ttle

Paid JULIC BUZZI

PrinYType prepazer's neme Praparer:

Date

Check | If| PTiN

03/2% /12 ssif-employed POCBS3I2R2

Preparer [eimsrame »  Smith, Buzzi &/Assoéfates, LLC

Use Only 2103 Coral Way Suifd

Frms BNy BO-0631 935

Firm's addiesg ¥ Miami ” FL 331458

phoneno. 305 285 2300

May the IRS discuss this retum with the preparer shown above’?ﬂea instructions)

............................................ " Yes | Ne

Eiﬁ}; Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Form 980 (2010)
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Form 890 (2010) WOMANKIND , INC. 65-1003208 Page 2
Partlll. Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPart 1t ... ... ..................... X

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

See Schedule O

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 0r 980-EZ7 L] Yes X No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SEIVICES? L] Yes X No
if "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the exempt purpose achlevements for each of the organization's three largest program services by expenses. Section
501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4847(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to

others, the total expenses, and revenus, If any, for each program service reported.

a (Code: ) (Expenses$ 524,743 incudinggrantsof§ ) (Revenue $ )
ACQES.S,IB,ILIW .TO SAFE, ,HU.M.ANI,STIC. AND PREVENTION ORIENTED . . . . .
HEALTHCARE FOR WOMEN

4h (Code: ) (E%penses S including grantsof$ ) (Revenue$ )
4¢ (Code: = ){(Expenses$ including grantsof$ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services. (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ 1,788 including grants of$ ) (Revenue $ )
4e_Total program service expenses P 526,531
DAA Form 990 (2010)




651003208 03/27/2012 6:54 PM

1

10

11

12a

13

14a

15

16

17

18

19

20a

Form 990 (2010) WOMANKIND , INC. 65-1003208 Page 3
Part IV __ Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
Is the organization described in section 501 (c)(3) or 4847(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”
complate Schedule A . 1]/ X
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? (seeinstructions) 2 | X
Did the organization engage In direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If *Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part | . . 3
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C,Partll 4
Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501 (c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes," complete Schedule C,
PRI ittt 5 X
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts where donors have
the right to provide advice on the distribution or Investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If “Yes,”
compiste Sehedule . Partl . ... ... 6
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes.” complete Schedule D, Partt 7
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Partlll ... ... 8
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21; serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part
X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part IV 9
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hoid assets in term, permanent, or quasi-
endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartV 10
If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VIL VI, IX, or X as applicable.
DId the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, PartVi 1a| X
Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more
ofifs total assets reparted in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partvil 11b
Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partviii 11¢
Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," compiete Schedule D, PartiX . . 11d
Did the organization report an amount for other liabilitles in Part X, line 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartX =~ 11e| X
Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X = 11f X
Did the organization obtaln separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts XI. Xlland XIll ... 12a| X
Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," and if
the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X, XII, and Xlil is optional 12b X
Is the organization a school described in section 170)(1)(A)ii)? If “Yes," complete ScheduleE 13 X
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? T 14a X
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, and program service activities outside the United States? If “Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts land IV 14b X
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or asslstance to any
organization or enfity located outside the United States? If 'Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts lfand v 15 X
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance
to individuals located outside the United States? If “Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts lland IV 16 X
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX. column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (seeinstructions) . 17 X
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIll, lines 10.and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partil 18| X
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part Vi, line 9a?
If"Yes," complete Schedule G, Part il 19 X
Did the organization operate one or more hospitals? If "Yes," complete ScheduleH 20a X
If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach its audited financial statements to this return? Note. Some
Form 990 filers that operate one or more hospitals must attach audited financial statements (see instructions) ............. . | 20b

DAA

Form 990 (2010}
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Form 990 (2010) WOMANKIND, INC. 65-1003208 Page 4
_PartlV __ Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations
in the United States on Part IX, column (A}, line 17 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts land tt 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States
on Part [X, column (A), line 27 If "Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts | and 11} 22

23 Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b

through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,"go toline26 24a X
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? =~ 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exemptbonds? | 24c
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? .~ 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person In a prior
year, and that the transgaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 890 or 990-EZ?

If"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | 25b
26 Was aloan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Parthl 26

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor, er a grant selection committee member, or to a person related to such an individual?

If"Yes." complete Schedule L, Partlll | 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L.,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part’v. 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,"” complete
Sehedule L. Part iV 28] | X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partiv 28c X
29  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M 29 X
30 Did the organization recelve contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete ScheduleM 30 X
31 Did the organization liguidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If “Yes,” complete Schedule N,
P £l X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule N, Partll 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Partl 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Parts Il, Iil,
Veand Voline 1 34 X
35 Is any related organization a controlled entity within the meaning of secion 512(b)(13)? . . ... ... . 35 X
a Did the organization recelve any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)7? if *Yes,” complete Schedule R,
PtVLIING 2 [lves [X] no
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 36 X
37  Did the organization eonduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R,
Part VI .............................................................................................................. 37 x
38  Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11 and
197 Note. All Form 880 filers are required to complete Schedule O e 1381 X

Form 990 (2010}

DAA
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Form 990 (2010) WOMANKIND , INC. 65~-1003208 Page 5
PartV  Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance )
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any guestioninthisPartV .. ............................[1
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable =~~~ 1a | 8 '
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable =~~~ | 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? ic X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax :
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn | 2a | 13
b Ifatleast one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2 | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file. (see instructions) '
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during theyear? 3a X
b If“Yes,"has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No,” provide an explanation in Scheduwe © .. . . 3b
4a Atany time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account In a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
BOOOUNNY 42 X
b If"Yes, " enter the name of the foreign country: »
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 80-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.
5a Was the organization a party to a prohiblted tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transacton? 5b X
¢ If*Yes' to line 5a or &b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? . 5S¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization soiicit any contributions that were not tax deductible? 6a X
b if “Yes,” did the organization Include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deduetible? 6b
7  Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? 7a
b If"Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file FOrm 82827 7c
d If "Yes,"indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during theyear l 7d
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal bensfit contract? 7f
g If the organization recelved a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 7g
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund malintained by a sponsoring
organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 4866? 9a
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 8b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions Included on Part Vill, line 12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilites =~ 10b
11 Section 501(c){12) organizations. Enter:
a GCross income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or recelved fom them.,) 11b
12a Section 4847(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10412 12a
b If"Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ., ... .. .. | 12b ]
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more thanone state? 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans .~~~ 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reservesonhand 13¢
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 14a X
b _If"Yes " has It filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No,” provide an explanation in Schedule © ................... 14b
DAA

Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010) WOMANKIND, INC. 65-1003208 Page 6

PartVI  Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a
"No" respanse to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule
O. See instructions.
Check if $chedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VI e X
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a  Enter the number of voting members of the goveming body atthe end of the tax year 12| 10
b Enter the number of voting members Included in ling 1a, above, who are independent 1] O
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any ofher officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . ... 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? = 4 X
5  Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? 5 X
8 Doesthe organization have members or stockholders? U 6 X
7a Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members
ofthe governing body? 7a X
b Are any decisions of the governing body subject to approval by members, stockholders, or other persons? 7b X
8  Did the organization tontemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during
the year by the following:
@ TMegoverning ody? ... ... 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governingbody? 8b | X
§ Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addressesinSchedule O ... ... ... 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10 Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiiates? 10a X
b If“Yes,” does the organization have written policies and procedures goveming the activities of such
chapters, affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organization? .. ... ... ... . 10b
11a Has the organization provided a copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the
form? ............................................................................................................. 11a
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Does the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If*No,"gotoline13 12a
b Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
8@ 10 CONOIS? 12b
¢ Does the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
describe in Schedule O how thisisdone ..., ... ... 12¢ X
13 Does the organization have a written whistieblower policy? /"1 13 X
14 Does the organization have a written document retention and destruction poliey? 14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the foilowing persons inciude a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? :
a  The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top managementofficial | 15a X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b X
If "Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O. (See instructions.)
16a Did the organization invest in, confribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangament
with a taxable entity during theyear? 16a X
b If"Yes," has the organization adopted a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its '
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respecttosucharrangements? ... ... 16b

Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required tobe fled P None
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 890, and 890-T (501(c)(3)s only) available

for public inspection. Indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply.

D Own website D Another's website D Upon request
18 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest policy,

and financial statements available to the public.
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the

organization: » ELIZABETH LANGAN

305-294-4004
DAA Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010) WOMANKIND , INC. 65-1003208 Page 7
Part VI Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees,
and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthisPartVvii e L
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for alf persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.
e List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
 Listall of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."
o Listthe organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 10898-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.
e List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations,
# Listall of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, In the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations,
List persons In the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees: officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.
Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organizations compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B} {C) (D} (E) (F}
Name and Title Average Position (check all that apply Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per =T R A compensation compensation from amount of
week IR EEE from related other
(describe §’§_- 18 1]e 'g-g % the ) organizations compensation
hours for 85 g1 g SA| = organization (W-2/1089-MISC) from the
related S - 518 (W-2/1098-MiSC) organization
organizations g o 3| 3 and related
in Schedule gl & ® organizations
Q) % ]
(1 MONA CLARK
DIRECTOR 0.00 0 0 0
(2 JANIS CHILDS
PRESIDENT 1.00 X X 0 0 0
) PEARY FOWLER
VICE PRESIDENT 1.00 X X 0 0 0
4 COLLEEN M QUIRK
TREASURER 1.00 X X 0 0 0
G ELISA LEVY
SECRETARY 1.00 IX| |X 0 0 0
@ LU MOORE
DIRECTOR 1.00 (X 0 0 0
(MMICHELLE MAXWELL
DIRECTOR 1.00 |X 0 0 0
(8)MARGIT BISZTRAY
DIRECTOR 1.00 |X 0 0 0
) AMBER SHAFFER
DIRECTOR 1.00 |X 0 0 0
(10)KIMBERLY FLOWERS
DIRECTOR 1.00 | X 0 0 0
(11
(12)
(13}
(14)
(15}
(1€)
DAA

Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010) WOMANKIND , INC. 65-1003208 Page 8
Part Vi Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) () (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position (check all that apply Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per S s ToT=Texl o compensation compensation from amount of
week “Bla|l=a| 2|35 8 from related other
(describe g1 218015 B3 3 the organizations compensation
hours for &g' g1 g <el 8 organization (W-2/1089-MISC) from the
related g8 3 |89 (W-2/1098-MISC) organization
organizations gl = 1 2 and related
in Schedule 2l g L organizations
©) 88 2
g
L
(8)
(8)
20y
@1
2y
@)
@)
@5
(26) .
@)
@8y
b Sub-total ... >
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section A ... .. .. >
d Total(addlinestbandte) . ................................ >
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 in
reportable compensatlon from the organization »0
Yes| No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual | 3 X
4  Forany individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
INGIVIBURL 4 X
5§ Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or Individual
for services rendered fo the organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule Jforsuchperson . ................................. 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization.
Ll A 5
N_a_t}je and b(us)iness address Descripm()n)of services Coméecr)\sation

2 Total number of indepéhdent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who

received more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization »

DAA

Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010) WOMANKIND , INC.

Part VIli

65-1003208

Page 9

Statement of Revenue

(A)
Total revenue

(B)
Related or
exempt
function

(C)
Unrelated
business
revenue

(D)
Revenue
excluded from tax
under sections

-
]

- 0 Q 6 U

oo

Federated campaigns | 1a

Membership dues 1b

Fundraising events ic

Related organizations = | 1d

Government grants (contributions) . 1e

Al other contributions, gifis, grants,
and similar amounts not ingluded above 1f

377,081

Noncash contributions ingluded in lines a1t &
Total. Add lines 1a-1f

377,081

revenue

512,513, or 514

: Contributions, gifts, gran
Program Service Revenud and other simig)r am%un

2a

- P 00 U

)

231,965|

231,965

Total. Addlines2a-2f .................... ... >

231,965

Other Revenue

Investment income (including dividends, interest,
and other similar amounts) >

income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceed

Royalties . ... .. . . ... . ... . .

(i) Real

Gross Rents

1.egs: rental exps.

Rental inc. or (loss

Netrental income or (loss) ... .. ............... >

Gross amount from (i) Securlties (i) Other
sales of assels -

other than inventory,

Less: cost or other
basis & sales exps

Gain or (loss

Netgainor(loss) ...............

Gross income from fundraising events
(notincluding $

of contributions reported on line 1c).
See Part IV, line 18 a 75,567

75,567

75,567

Gross income from gaming activities.
See Part IV, line 19 a

Net income or (logs} from gaming activities ... >

Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances a

Less: cost of goods sold b

Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ... >

Miscellaneous Revenue Busn. Code

684,613

231,965

75,567

DAA

Form 990 (2010}
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Form 990 (2010) WOMANKIND, INC.

Part IX

65-1003208

Page 10

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)4) organizations must complete all columns.

Alt other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).

Do not include amounts ré;ported on lines 6b,
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vi,

(A)
Total expenses

(B)
Program service
expenses

(C)
Management and
general expenses

)
Fundraising
eXpenses

1

10
11

#0860 0 U

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19
20
21
22
23
24

- B DO T on

25

Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the U.S. See Part IV, line 21

Grants and other assistance to Individuals in
the U.S. Bee Part IV, line22

Grants and other assistance to governments|
organizations, and individuals outside the
U.S. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16

Benefits paid to or for members

Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees

8,000

8,000

Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

66,461

55,753

10,708

Other salaries and wages

293,975

248,155

33,820

12,000

Pension plan contributions {include section 401(k)
and section 403(b) employer contributions)

Other employee benefits

Payroll taxes

26,547

22,976

3,571

Fees for services (nor-empioyees);
Management

Logal s

13,275

4,300

8,975

Lobbying

Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line {7

Investment management fees

Ooter T

12,969

6,427

43,848

9,000

Payments of travel or entertainment expensds
for any federal, state, or local public officials

Conferences, conventions, and meetings

Interest

84

84

Depreciation, depletion, and amortization )

1,788

1,788

Insurance

Other expenses. itemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 241, If
line 24f amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24f expenses on Schedule 0.)

PRESCRIPTION PURCHASES

31,826

31,826

31,469

31,469

21,957

13,174

8,783

20,2590

20,250

16,695

16,695

AII other expenses

51,203

38,755

12,448

Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 2fi

640,347

526,531

93,816

20,000

26

campaign and fundraising solicitation
DAA

Joint costs. Check here B || if following
BOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720). Complete this lind
only if the organization reported in column
(B) Joint costs from a combined educational

Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010) WOMANKIND, INC. 65-1003208 Page 11
~Part X Balance Sheet
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interestbearing 68,006] 1 122,980
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3 Pledges and grants recelvable,net 3
4 Accountsreceivable,net 33,232| 4 35,901
§ Receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key : '
employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete Part | of
SChedUIe L ................................................................. 5
6 Receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
8 employees’ beneficlary organizations (see instructons) 6
@ | 7 Notes and loans receivable,net 7
% | 8 Inventories for sale OrUSE 8
< 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9
10a Land, bulldings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Complete Part Vi of Schedule D 10a 54,760
b Less:accumulated depreciaion 10b 47,996 3,373] 10c 6,764
11 Investments—publicly raded securites 11
12 Investments—other securities. See Part IV, linet1 12
13  Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line1t 13
14 Intangibleassets . .. 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, linet1 4,311 15 4,264
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequal line 34) . ... ... .. .oo\ovi'e..... 108,922 16 169,909
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 10,011| 17 21,527
18 Grantspayable . ... 18
19 Deferred revenue ............................................................. 19
20 Tax-exemptbondlabilies . 20
g 21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
&£ |22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
% employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
r Complete Part Il of Schedulel . 22
23 Secured morigages and notes payable to unrelated third partes 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities. Complete Part X of ScheduleD 25 5,205
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 .. ... . . ... . 10,011 26 26,732
—§— Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here E)a and complete
& lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
® |27 Unrestricted netassets 95,538 27 136,413
g 28 Temporarily restricted netassets 28
§ |29 Permanently restricted netassets 3,373 29 6,764
M Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here and : ,
< complete lines 30 through 34. :
& 130 Capltal stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
§ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund 31
< |32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
P |33 Totalnetassets orfund balances 98,911 33 143,177
Z |34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... . ... ... ... 108,922 34 169,909

DAA

Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010) WOMANKIND , INC.
Part Xi

65-1003208

Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XI

Do BN -

Total revenue (must equal Part Vi, column (A), line 12)

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 2B
Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1

column (BY) .

684,613

640,347

44,266

98,911

Part Xii

Financial Statements and Rep&tingﬂ
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part X||

1

2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash B:[ Accrual D Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O,

b Were the organizatior's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

¢ If"Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibillty for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
if the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.
d If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were
issued on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
D Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in

the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337

required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits.

2a

2

M

2c

3a

3b

DAA

Form 990 (2010
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SCHEDULE A

H i i OMB No. 1845-0047

(Form 990 or 980-£2) Public Charity Status and Public Support 2010
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. o
o fihe T . . pen to-Public
mfg&’;?’;gﬁ;’n& o Sanoay P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ, P See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
WOMANKIND, INC. 65-1003208

“Partl Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization Is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 j A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b){(1)(AXi).

2 | A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)

3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:

§ D An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1){A)iv). (Complete Part II.)

} A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A){v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public

described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part i)

§ % A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)

9 An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its
support from gross investment Income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part i11.)

10 B An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

11 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section
509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a D Type | b D Type li c D Type Hi=Functionally integrated d D Type Hi-Other

[} D By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlied directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than ane or more publicly supported organizations described in section 508(a)(1)

or section 508(a)(2).

f If the organization recelved a written determination from the IRS that It is a Type |, Type Hl, or Type Hl supporting
organization, check this box D

o

~3

g Since August 17, 2008, has the organization accepted any gift or confribution from any of the
following persons?

(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) and Yes | No

(iif) below, the governing body of the supported organization? 11g0)

(if) A family member of a person descrived in () above? 11g(ii)

(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (iy or (i) above? 11gfiii

h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)
{{) Name of supported (i) EIN {iif) Type of organization {iv) Is the organization | {v) Did you notify {vi} Is the (vii) Amount of
organization (described on lines 1-9 incol. {i) listed in your | the organization in brganization in col. support
above or IRC section goveming document? | col. () of your i} organized in the
{see instructions)) support? us?
Yes No Yes No Yes | No
(A)
(8)
119
{8))
(E)
Total
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
Form 990 or 990-EZ.

DAA
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Schedute A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2010 WOMANKIND , INC. 65-1003208 Page 2
Part 1l Support Schedule for Organlzations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)iv) and 170(b)(1)(A){vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part lll. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Iil.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2006 (b) 2007 {c) 2008 (d) 2009 {e) 2010 {f) Total

1  Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”)

2 Taxrevenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or faclities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3

5§ The portion of total coniributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
iine 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f)

Public support. Subtract line 5 from ling 4
Sectlon B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in} » (a) 2008 {b) 2007 {c) 2008 (d) 2009 {e) 2010 (f) Total
7 Amounts from line 4

8  Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources

9  Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carriedon . ..............

10  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPartiV.) .................

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

12 Gross receipts from related activities, efc. (see instructions)y |12
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check thisboxand stophere ....................................... ettt > [
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2010 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) _ . . . .. . . 14 %
15  Public support percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part Il, tine14 15 %
16a 33 1/3% support test-—-2010, If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this

box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton = > D

b 33 1/3% support test—2009. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more,
check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton > D

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 18a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and If the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part IV how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
OrGaNIZAioN | > [
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2009. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.

Explain in Part IV how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly

supported organization >
18  Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
INStUCHONS > []

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2010 WOMANKIND , INC. 65-1003208 Page 3

Partlll  Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part |].
if the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (f) Total
1 ?ifts, grants, co[r)wtributigns; and me“rnbershif)
g?gi{se%ewec‘ _(‘ onmmwde anyunusua 564,186 631,857 755,002 438,312 342,690 2,732,057
2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
?old‘ og scie(vzces peg_fqmeéi,tqr fa?ilittl%st "
urnished in any activity that is related to the
organization’s fax-exempt purpose |, .. .. 220,586 231,965 452,551
3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513 75,567 75,567
4  Taxrevenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
toorexpended onits behalf =
§  The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge
6 Total Add lines 1 throughs =~ 564,196 631,857 755,002 658,898 650,222 3,260,178
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons
b Amounts included on lineg 2 and 3
recelived from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year
¢ Addlines7aand70
8  Public support (Subtract line 7¢ from ‘ s s
line@) et : : : : 3,260,175
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 {d) 2009 {e) 2010 (f) Total
9 Amountsfromline6 564,196 631,857 755,002 658,898 650,222 3,260,175
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from similar sources .
b Unrelated business taxable income (lesq
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1875
¢ Addlines10aand10b ==
11 Nstincome from unrelated business
activities not included in fine 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on .. 0
12 Other income. Do not inciude gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPartivy
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10¢, 11,
and12) 564,196 631,857 755,002 658,898 650,222 3,260,175
14  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)3)
organization, check thisboxandstophere . .. ... ... >
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2010 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column(®) 15 100,00%
16 _ Public support percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part il line15 . . ... .. ... . . .. 16 100.00%
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2010 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f) 17 %
18  Investment income percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Partlll, line 17 18 %
18a 33 1/3% support tests—2010. if the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line
17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton > @
b 33 1/3% support testg—2009, If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > D_
20  Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions > |

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2010 WOMANKIND, INC. 65-1003208 Page 4
PartlV  Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10;

Part I, line 17a or 17b; and Part |1, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See
instructions).

Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2010
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gﬁ?:g;‘gegg_ﬁz Schedule of Contributors

o rihe Treasury P Attach to Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. 2010

internal Revenue Service
Name of the organization Employer identification number

OMB No. 1545-0047

WOMANKIND, INC. 65-1003208

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 880 or 990-EZ @ 501(c) 3 )(enter number) organization
D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
D 527 political organization

Form 980-PF D 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

__| 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Chack if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See
instructions.

General Rule

i}ﬂ For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts i and 1l

Special Rules

j For a section 501(¢)(3) organization filing Form 980 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), and received from any one contributor, during the year, a contribution of the
greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VI, line 1h or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts
fand Il

For a section 501(c)(7), (8). or (10) organization filing Form 890 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during
the year, aggregate contributions of more than $1,000 for use exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or
educational purposes, or the prevention of crueity to children or animais. Complete Parts 1, I, and Il

] For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during
the year, contributions for use exclusively for religious, charitable, efc., purposes, but these contributions did not
aggregate to more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the
year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Do not compiete any of the parts uniess the General Rule
applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $5,000 or more
QUANG NB YBAM | L DS
Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Speclal Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990,
880-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer “No” on Part 1V, line 2 of its Form 990, or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ, or on
line 2 of its Form 990-PF, to certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-E2, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2010)

DAA
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ. or 990-PF) (2010) Page 1 of 1 ofPart]
Name of organization Employer identification number
WOMANKIND, INC. 65-1003208
Part | Contributors (see instructions)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
1. | KAWALAR FAMILY FOUNDATION . . Person
Payroll
................................................................ $........3L,500 | Noncash
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, (Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)
{a) (b) {e) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
2. | OTHER Person
Payroll
................................................................ $......23,788 | Noncash
_____________________________________________________________ (Compilete Part il if there is
a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No, Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
........................................................................ Person
Payroll
................................................................. $.................. | Noncash
............................................................... (Complete Part il if there is
a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (c) (@)
No, Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
.................................................................... Person
Payrol}
................................................................. $ .....................| Noncash
................................................................ (Complete Part i if there is
a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
...................................................................... Person [ |
Payroll
................................................................ $ ... | Noncash
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, (Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)
(a) b) (c) (d)
No, Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Agaregate contributions Type of contribution
...................................................................... Person e
Payroll U
3 Noncash

(Complete Part 1 if there is
a noncash contribution.)

DAA

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2010)
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements
(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990,
PartlV,line 6,7, 8,9, 10,11, or 12,

Department of the Treasury

internal Revenue Service P Attach to Form 990, > See separate instructions.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2010

Opento Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

WOMANKIND, INC.

Employer identification number

65-1003208

Part | Orgamzations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds

organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part 1V, line 6.

or Accounts. Complete if the

(a) Donor advised funds

(b} Funds and other accounts

Total number atend of year .

Aggregate contributions to (during year)

Aggregate grants from (during year)

Aggregate value atend of year 7

LS I

o

conferring impermissible private benefit?

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used
only for charitable purpeses and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose

.............. D Yes D No

.................... ] Yes [ ] No

Partll Conservation Easements. Complete if the orqamzatlon answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education)
Protection of natural habitat
U Preservation of open space

Preservation of an historically important land area
Preservation of a certified historic structure

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year.

a Total number of conservation easements

¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure inciuded in (a)

d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and noton a

historic structure listed in the National Register

_Held at the End of the Tax Year
2a
2b
2¢

2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the

tax year p

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds?

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

&

8§ Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satlsfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)

(1) and section 170(h)}(4)BXi)?

¢ InPart XIV, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financiai statements that describes the

organization's accounting for conservation easements.

Partlil  Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historlcal treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part XIV, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance shest
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of

public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:
{) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIii, line 1
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X

following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

> 3

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part Vill, linet s
b Assets Included In FOrm 900, Part X o e ettt L)

EXL Paperwork Reduction Agt Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990,

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 WOMANKIND, INC. 65-1003208 Page 2
Partlll _ Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3

a

b

[
4

5

Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):

Public exhibition d D Loan or exchange programs

Scholarly research e D Other
| Preservation for future generations
Provide a description af the organizatior’s collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part
XV,
During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar

assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? ... ... .. . .. . . . | Yes D No

PartIV  Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered “Yes’ to Form 990, Part IV

1

line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a

b

kD L3 0

2a
b

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? D Yes D No

Amount

Distributions during the year
Endingbalance
Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line21? D Yes D No
If “Yes,” expiain the arrangement in Part XIV.

_PartV___Endowment Funds. Complete if organization answered “Yes’ to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

1a
b
[+

T om

3a

b
4

(a) Current year {b) Prior year (c) Two years back {d) Three years back (e) Four years back

Beginning of year balance
Contributions

Net investment earnings, gains, and
losses

End of year balance

Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as;

Board designated or quasi-endowment » %

Permanent endowment » %

Term endowment®» %

Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes | No
(0 unrelated organizations ... 3a(l)

(i) related organizations . ... 3a(ii)

If "Yes" to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? . ... 3b

Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.

PartVI _Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of Investment (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other basis (c) Accumulated {d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation
faland
b Buidings
¢ Leasehold improvements
d Equipment L
8 Other .
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. {Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) . . . N

DAA

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 WOMANKIND, INC. 65-1003208 Page 3
Part VIL _Investments—Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12,
(a) Description of security or category (b) Book vaiue (c) Method of vaiuation:
(Including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) P -

Part VIl _Investments—Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Désc?iption of Investment type (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:

Cost or end-of-year market value

)
2)
3
(4)
(5}
(6)
{7}
8
)
1Y)
Total. (Column (b) must egtjai Form 990, Part X, col. (B)line 13.) »
Part IX  Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value

&)

(2)

(3)

“)

(8)

(8)

0]

8

©) ;
{0
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.) i >
Part X _ Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
. (&) Description of liability (b) Amount
(1) Federal income taxes
(2) ACCRUED VACATION 5,205
@)
(4)
(5)
(6)
{7)
(8}
©)
10y
(1)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) ine 25.) P 5,205
2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnate. In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740).

DAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2010

1
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 WOMANKIND , INC. 65-1003208 Page 4
Part XI _ Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financ ial Statements
1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIll, column (A), fine 12) | 1 684,613
2 Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), ine 25) ... .. . . .. ... ... 2 640,347
8 Excess or (deficit) for the year. Subtractline 2 fromfinet . 3 44,266
4 Netunrealized gains (losses) oninvestments 4
5 Donated services and use of facilitles . . 5
6 lInvestmentexpenses .. L
7 Priorperiod adjustments | ... 7
8 Other (Describein Part XIV.) 8
9 Total adjustments (net). Add lines 4 through 8 . . . . 9
A0 Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited financlal statements. Combine lines3and9 ... | 10 44,266

Part XIl _Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . 1 684,613
2 Amounts included on fine 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, ling 12

a Netunrealized gains on investments 2a

b Donated services and use of facilites . . L 2b

€ Recoveries ofprioryeargrants 2¢

d Other (DescribeinPartXIV.) . 2d

® Addlines 2athrough 2d . . .. ... 2e
8 Subtractline 2efromlined . 3 684,613
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vil line 70 4a

b Other (Describe inPart XIV.) 4b

¢ Addlines 4a and 4b 4c

5_.Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12.) 5 684,613
Part Xl _Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and logses per audited financial statements 1 640,347

2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

Prior year adjustments 2b

Other iosses 2¢

200 D

................................................................................ 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 640,347

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part iX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIV.) 4b

©¢ Add iines 4a and 4b 4c

5__Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4e. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 18.) 5 640,347
Part XIV__Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3,5, and 9; Part lil, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b;

Part V, line 4; Part X, fine 2; Part X!, line 8: Part Xil, lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xill, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide
any additional information.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010

DAA
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 WOMANKIND, INC. 65-1003208 Page 5
Part XIV_ Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010

DAA
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SCHEDULE G
(Form 990 or 990-E

Supplemental Information Regarding
Fundraising or Gaming Activities

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or if the

OMB No. 1645-0047

2010

Department of the Treasury organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a, Open To Public

Internal Revenue Service Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. B> See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
WOMANKIND, INC. 65-1003208

Part | Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check ali that apply.
a D Mall solicitations
b D internet and email solicitations

e D Solicitation of non-government grants
f D Solicitation of government grants

¢ D Phone solicitations 9 D Special fundraising events
d [:] in-person solicitations

2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part Vi) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? = D Yes D No
b If "Yes,” list the ten highest pald Individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundralser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

(i} Name and address of individual (i) Activity @)' Di:j’::ng- (iv) Gross receipts (v) Amount paid to {vi) Amount paid to
or entity (fundraiser) guss?ody ‘ér from activity (or retained by) (or retained by)
control of fundraiser listed in organization

contributions 3 col. {i)
Yes| No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

ot 4

3 Listall states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from
registration or ficensing.

g:gemork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 980-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-£7) 2010 WOMANKIND, INC. 65-1003208 Page 2
Part Il Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported
more than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List

events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.
{a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 () Other events
(d) Total events
FUNDRAISING EVE None {add col. {a) through
® (event type) (event type) (total number) col. (c))
=
<
@
é 1 Grossreceipts 75,567 75,567
2 Less: Charitable
contributions
3 Gross income (fine 1 minus
ne2) .\ \\oorre., 75,567 75,567
4 Cashprizes
5 Noncash prizes =
§ 6 Rentfacility costs
-4
% 7 Food and beverages
& | 8 Entertainment
9 Other direct expenses
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 incolumn () > ( )
—L11_Net income summary. Combine line 3, column (d), and ine 10 .............................. > 75,567

Partlll  Gaming. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more
than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ_ line 6a.

[ (b) Pull tabs/instant , {d) Total gaming (add
g (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo (¢) Other gaming col. (a) through col. (¢))
>
[
[v4

1_Gross revenue .
§ 2 Cashprizes
o
% 3 Noncash prizes =
3
& 4 Rentfacility costs

5§ Other direct expenses

| | Yes . % L Yes . % | lYes %
6 Volunteerlabor No No No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through Sincolumn(d) .. > )

10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year? 10a Yes No
b if"Yes,” explain:

DAA Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2010 WOMANKIND, INC. 65~-1003208
11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers?

12 s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity

Page 3
No

formed to administer charitable Qaming? ... . . D Yes D No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:
a Theorganization's facility | | . . 13a %
b Anoutsidefacility 13b %
14  Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and
records:
NBME B
Address P

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming
FOVBNUBY [] ves [ no

16  Gaming manager information:

Description of services provided W

D Director/officer D Empioyee D Independent contractor

17  Mandatory distributions:

a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaminglicense? [ ves [ No
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state iaw to be distributed to other exempt organizations or
spent in the organization's own exempt acfivities during the tax year P§
PartiV.  Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b,

columns (i) and (v), and Part Ili, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete this

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010

DAA
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. OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ >

(Form 890 or 890-E2) Comp'l:ete t09 gaovi%eg (i)néozrmation f«:u'i éesponsgg éo spleciffic qu%stions on 20 1 0

orm or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

D tofthe T Open to Public

intérmal Revenue Senves | P _Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
WOMANKIND, INC. 65-1003208

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2010)
DAA



WomanKind, inc.

1511 Truman Ave « Key West, FL 33040 « (305) 294-4004
Gail Hardy, ARNP « NPI 1548313430 « Tax ID 65-100-3208

Procedure

Date

99201  !Brief 57452 Colposcopy
99202 |Expanded " 8a] 57454 Colposcopy Cx Bx & ECC as)} FP PC MH SC  Toul$
99203 Detailed | 122| 57455 Colposcopy Cx Bx a0 . . .
| Comprehénswa T 86| 57456 Colposcopy ECC 420 K Tﬁ le Slidiag Scale .
_m 17111  Destruction Condylomata 42 Past Due Patient Portion
99211 Brief i i 39] 11981 Insertion Implan / Nexplan 175 .
‘ 99211NC Brief No Charge __0f 11982 Removal Implan / Nexplan 175] Payment Today __ Balance
9921" 54] 58300 IUD Insertion 120}
7799213 77799 58301 1UD Removal 115 Cash  Credit  Check i
“99;2“1“4 1190 57505  Removal of Endoex Polyp IE(IJ
- 57415 Removal of Foreign Body 42
_w99384 ~ INewPt 12-17 years | 132] 96372 Injection 12 V25.09 | Contraceptive counscling
09385 TNew Pt 18-39 years TT132] 36415  Venipuncture 2l V6s3 ' Counsel, diet
99386 Now Pt 406 yews | 156 V6545 | Counsel, sl
" 99387 Nve“\h_/f’_tw $+ years | 164 Chantix B
99394  Est, Pt. 12-17 years i 113 Depo Provera
99395 [Est. Pt 18 19 Diflucan
99396 Est.Pt, 40 64 years 124 Doxycycline
LY Gardasil $ .
] Individual Thcrapy 00 Low Ogestrel T 6212 Enlarged Uterus
| noshow No Show ‘ 10 Metrogel of 7807 Fatigue o 7” i
Metronidazole #4 (Flagyl) 7 ‘ b —5‘589 Gastntls — - V -

87210

8708[ T el e - e
86304
85025

83001 FSH — —

87070 Genital Culture |

- 87591 /Chlamydia -

8470 HCG quan=2 qual 3

80076 Hepatic Functhgwlfan_ql
86706 Hcpatms B Anti bodles i

| 86803 'Hepatitis C Antibodies

86701 HIV.

L 86695 rum w tyEmg

‘ 8762‘1" __MHPV Reflex
80061 ) - i
88175 Pap “Thin Prep A- A“—ﬁ
84146 Prolactin T
86592 RPR

30

- TR DRI OE

2 i Vl63 ' 7Breast Lump
A 311 71

Next Appointment

Clinician's Signature

Metronidazole #14 (Flagyl)
Next Choice

Billing Information

Nuvaring a6l
Ortho Cyclen 18 ; B
Ortho Tricyclen 18 ;
Ortho Tricyclen Lo 18
Reclipsen E
Plan B 0]
Rocephin o]
Terconazole of
Valtrex #30 1]

ST 755.1!

., 40! =

" vzs 42

079,
“_V074
2724

HRT
Hypcrllpxdcrma

Hyperte

29
v2s.1

Hypothyroldx sm o
18 IUD Insertion A
; IUD survexllancc

Abhormal Pap-AGUS

. Abnommal Pap - ASC-US |

. B 179512 Abnormal Pap - -
789.00  Abdominal Pain 79513 Abnormal Pap-LGSIL
62600 Amenorthea B 79514 | Abnormal Pap - HGSIL
| V726 Annual ‘blood s screen B 461 9 i Smusms, acute ~ )
2859 Anemia_ _f . VoLs | STlconmet
V7231 Annual Exam - 74.5
6163 ~ Bartholin Abcess S Thyr
r‘526”877 Bleegimg, DJB‘_"W:_i V3057_1 | Tobacc;o Dependence
6264 lregular Menses i 4659 Uppcr Respiratory lntect -
- 6262  Mennorrhagia L . 616.10 Vagmms nonspec.
- 627.1 Postmenoﬁséli V

V2501 Contraceptive RX, oral

ATTACHMENT |

i Breast Pain o
022, 7 1 Cerv1cal Polyp ) i
) 616 0 R ~ Cervicitis B |
99‘5 Ch]Em )lea LR i, “___ﬁ %
| 078 11 Condylomata accummata [
37203 | Conjunctivitis_ -
y75 9  Contraceptive RX, IM

sadtien! kel !
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{ff (\)m ‘[RQ‘; Diepartment of the Treasury
\?AE i & ko ¥ taternal Revenue Service

Q09753

P.0. Box 2508 In reply refer to: 02648132325
Cincinnati  OH 45201 Mar. 21, 2012 LTR 4l168C EO
- 65-1003208 0000006 0O
000246346
BODC: TE

WOMANKIND INC
1511 TRUMAN AVE
KEY WEST FL 33040

Emplover Identification Number: 65-1003208
Person to Contact: Paul M Perry
Toll Free Telephone Number: 1-877-829-5500

Dear Taxpaver:

This is in response to your Mar. 12, 2012, request for information
regarding yvour tax-exempt status.

Our records indicate that vou were recognized as exempt under
section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code in a determination
letter issued in October 2000,

Our records also indicate that vou are not a private foundation within
the meaning of section H509(a) of the Code because you are described 1in
section(s) 509(a) (1) and 170(b) (1) CA)Y(vi1).

Donors mayv deduct contributions to you as provided in section 170 of
the Code. Bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to vou or
for your use are deductible for Federal estate and gift tax purposes

if they meet the applicable provisions of sections 2055, 2106, and
2622 of the Code.

Please refer to our website www.irs.gov/eo for information regarding
filing requirements. Specifically, section 6033(j) of the Code
provides that failure to file an annual information return for three
consecutive vears results in revocation of tax-exempt status as of
the filing due date of the third return for organizations required to
file. We will publish a list of organizations whose tax-exempt

status was revoked under section 6033(j) of the Code on our website
beginning in early 2011.

ATTACHMENT J



0248132325
Mar. 21, 2012 LTR 4168C EO
65-1003208 000000 00

00024367

WOMANKIND INC
1511 TRUMAN AVE
KEY WEST FL 33040

If vou have any questions, please call us at the telephone number
shown in the heading of this letter.

Sincerely vours,

Wmm

S. A, Martin, Operations Manager
Accounts Management Operations

ATTACHMENT
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Nonprofit Report

WomanKind, Inc.

Also Known As:
3142 Northside Dr , Ste 101
Key West, FL. 33040

Institutional funders should note that an organization’s Inclusion on guidestar.org does not satisfy IRS Rev. Proc. 2011-33 for verifying charitable
status and identifying supporting organizations,

Contact Information

© WomanKind, inc.

Also Known As:
Physical Address: 3142 Northside Dr
Ste 101
Key West, FL 33040
Weh Address: www.womankindkeywest.org
Telephone: 305- 294-4004
Contact: Msa. Kim Romano
kromang mankingk: st.Qr

Exacutive Director
305- 204-4004 (ext. 114) tel

At A Glance

Formerly Known As:

Category (NTEE): E Health—General & Rehabilitative /E42 Family Planning Centars
E HealthGeneral & Rehabilitative /E30 Health Treatment Faclities (Primarily Outpatient)
F Mental Health, Crisis Intervention /F80 Counseling Support Groups

Areas Served: In a specific U.S. city, cities, state(s) and/or region.

Year Founded: 2001

Mission Statement

Primary and Gynecological health care for women provided by advanced registered Nurse Practitioners under the supervision of a Board
Certified Gynecologist. Mental health counseling provided in English and Spanish by trained therapists.

Impact Statement

This erganization has not provided an impact statement.

Background Statement

Financial Data

To see financial data from prior years, subscribe to GuidsStar Prermium.

Revenue and Expenses

Revenue

Contributions
Program Services
Membership Dues
Speciai Events
Other

Total Revenue

Expenses

Program Services
Administrative Costs
Payments To Affilfates
Total Expenses

Assets & Liabilities

Total Assets
Total Liabllities
Net Assets or Fund Balance at the end of year

Balance Sheet ATTACHMENT J




Subsaribe to GyideStar Pramium to view this information, if available,

Forms 990 Received from the IRS @

i |

Forms 990 Provided by the Nonprofit

Financilal Statements

Subscribe to GudeSiar Premium to view this information, if availabie.

Annual Reports

Formation Documents @

Subscribe to GuideStar Premium to view this information, If availabie,

Program:

Budget: -
Category:

Popuiation Served:

Program Description:

WomanKind is the largest provider of women?s health care and health education in the Florida Kays. We provide gynecologic care, basic
primary care and mental heaith counseting,

Program Long-Term Success:

WomanKind's Teen Clinic, which provides health care, education and counseling to adolescent girs in our community, has reduced the
pregnancy rate among its patients to only 2.1% lower than the rate for both the county and state.

Program Short-Term Success:
Program Success Monitored by:
Program Success Examplas;

Funding Needs

Volunteer Needs

Request for In-Kind Contributions

Organizational Statistics

Number of Fuli-Time Employees:
Number of Part-Time Employees:

e ]
o

Number of Volunteers:

Chief Executive

Ms. Elizabeth Langen

Chief Executive Profile:

Ms. Langan hoids an MS in Scclal Wark from the University of Pennsylvania and is a mamber of the National Association of Social Workers. She
has worked in the area of women's health for over 10 years. Before ascending to the current position, Betsy was assistant Director at
WomanKind for two years.

Board Chair

Board of Directors

Name institution Affiliation

Peary Fowjer

Leslie Leonelii

Natiean Cassel

Callsen Quirk

Janis Chitds

Erica Hughes

Mona Clark

Officers for Fiscal Year




Subscribe to GuideStar Premium to view this information, if available.

Highest Paid Employces & Their Compensation

Subscripe to GuideStar Pramium to view this information, if avaltable,




J
Business Tax Receipt

This Document is a business tax receipt
Holder must meet all City zoning and use provisions.
P.O. Box 1409, Key West, Florida 33040 (305) 809-3955

Business Name
Location Addr
Lic NBR/Class
Issue Date:
License Fee

WOMANKIND / DALY
3142 NORTHSIDE DR , :
12-00026856 SERVICE - PROFESSIONAL

April 11, 2012,ExpirationkDate;September 30, 2012
$25.00 B B

CtINbr:0018569

Add. Charges $0.00
Penalty 30.00
Total $25.00

Comments: NURSE PRACTITIONER

This document must: be prominently displayed.

& WOMANKIND INC
WOMANKIND / DALY '
1511 TRUMAN AVE

ERBSE
LIC EURRTIO
nuRDE:

L 61

Trans dater  &/12/12

KEY WEST FL 33040

Timer Yoddu@b

ATTACHMENT K
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5

011 / 2012 s sedio
MONROE COUNTY BUSINESS TAX RECEIPT

EXPIRES SEPTEMBER 30, 2012

RECEIPT# 47162-80456
Business Name: WOMANKIND INC o

Owner Name:  WOMANKIND ING”
Mailing Address: 1511 TRUMAN

KEY WEST, F

. 1511 TRUMAN AVE
KEY WEST, FL 33040
“305-294-4004
“MEDICAL OFFICES ()

Business Phone:
Business Type:

Rooms Stalls

Number of Machines:
g | 7
LTax Amaount Transfer Feg

l 22.00 ooo1

follection Cost |Total Paid

0.00 22.00

THIS BECOMES A TAX RECEIPT

enriquez; CFC, Tax Collector THIS IS ONLY A TAX.
WHEN VALIDATED

PO Box 1129, Key West, FL 33041 YOU MUST MEET ALL

COUNTY AND/OR
MUNICIPALITY PLANNING
AND ZONING REQUIREMENTS.

ATTACHMENT K
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STATE OF FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Operating Permit

For: Biomedical Waste - Medical Doctor

Audit_ControI: 44 BI‘D 1801630
issued To: WomanKind Inc. (P:ermlt fdumber:
1511 Truman Ave ounty: ‘
Key West, FL 33040 Issue Date..
Amount Paid:
Date Paid:
Mailed To: Womankind, Inc. Permit Expires On:

1611 Truman Ave
Key West, FL 33040

y Monroe County ealth Department
1100 Simonton St

Ofc 242

Key West, FL 33040

Duplicate - CUSTOMER (Non-Transferable) DISPLAY CERTIFICATE IN A CONSPICUOUS PLACE

@naummhnmtumﬂmmmmaummz@mm ‘%

WAL 1% RasiAibuiai \m;cu

TRACY FIQRE
e gualifind N

Medical Assistant g :

having honasably somplated the Convee of Study prssoribed by this nsbitution and upos
exanization faving given satisfuatory evidenas of student’s bnowledge of Madical Offics
@ 4 'Q)Hk‘ﬂ 3 4 S “IB&“G," A‘)@ A

Eleatrosardiograms, X-Ray Teskaiguss and Modicol Tvvmisology. ATTACHMENT N

R Witnrns Whereaf, v fovs caused this sestifisats to be igned
the af[a‘uu a[ the school aud the school seal to ba -ffi.uJ
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[ v ' 2 ) e quctow{ &lmcta- September , 1996 rasicdané
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Lyndhurst, Ohio
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o o ST LULS L sR 2852946043 WOMSNKLND -
Vel 4/ a0l2 WED Lgr g0 Health Care Center

@oozsone

F&3M36J~33L»QL

STATE {?}r ;LOMDA
DEF’ARTM’:{& T OF HEALTH
DIVISION OF | Vii::D CAL MUALITY ASSURANCE

DATE LICENSE NQ | CONTROL NO.
0111412012  ME49975 ; 378199

The MEDICAL DOCTOR
Tamed below has met all requirements of
the laws and rules of the stats of Florida,
ebraon e JANUARY 31, 2014 DISPERIG PRACTSENER
JbRO%&CDWA\DLOVWGTON
ATTN MECHELLE BURGOHY/DR. MARK WHITE
3134 NORTHSIDE DRIVE
KEY WEST, FL. 33040

e

Rick Scott

R CTH Pzarwk Farmer Jr, MDD, PRD.RAC
GOVERNOR " Lo ) bTATF&)URGEON GENLRA taedudb bl adlnd
DISPLAY IF REQ i\LD HY LAw

‘fizi‘cazga?‘i‘?i’f"

The ADV LEG NUPQE‘” WM(, il
named below has met all requi
the laws and rule es of the b{dfb 0
Expiration Date: :UL‘{ 3 ; PRACTITIONER -
CAROLYN DEWEY DALY i : ACTITIONER

ATTN: MCHD - RUQ%;VLL"! St ' ONER
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[ qual I: mployment Opportunit\g

Policy:

Womankind's policy is to employ, retain, promote, layoff, eliminate positions, or
terminate and otherwise treat ali employees on the basis of behavior, competency,
qualifications and overall work performance. Employment decisions are made without
regard to age, race, sex, country of origin, religion, creed, color, ancestry, physical or
mental disability, medical condition, sexual orientation, veteran status, marital status, or
any other legally defined characteristic.

It is not only expected, but also demanded, that all employees shall cooperate to fulfill
this commitment to the objective of equal opportunity for all. Anyone who uses
language or displays conduct which reflects negatively on any of the above mentioned
characteristics or any other legally defined characteristics may be subject to disciplinary

actions up to and including discharge. Language or conduct given in jest or fun will be
treated as though it was by intention.

Purpose:

To provide equal employment opportunities to all staff. To guarantee each employee
and applicant for employment the right to be treated as an individual and to succeed in

employment on the basis of each individual’s efforts, qualifications, and abilities in
performance.

Procedure:

1. Any employees with questions or concerns about any type of discrimination in the
work place are encouraged to bring these issues to the attention of their immediate
supervisor or the Executive Director. If the complainant is uncomfortable for any
reason discussing such matters with either of these individuals or if the employee is
not satisfied after bringing the matter to the attention of these individuals, then he or
she may report the matter to the WomanKind Executive Committee.

2. WomanKind prohibits retaliation against anyone for having raised such a complaint
or cooperation with an investigation of a complaint.

3. Anyone found to be engaged in any type of unlawful discrimination will be subject to
disciplinary action, up to and including termination of employment.

ATTACHMENT O
WServer\Administrators\Payroll and staffing\Policy and Procedure\P&P handbook working copy
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AUDIT REPORT OF MONROE COUNTY HUMAN
SERVICES ADVISORY BOARD GRANTS AND
GRANT POLICIES AND PROCEDURES

I. OBJECTIVES AND SCOPE

At the request of the Monroe County Clerk of the Circuit Court, the Internal Audit Department has
completed an audit of the Human Services Advisory Board (HSAB) grants and policies and
procedures for the Monroe County Board of County Commissioners (BOCC). The audit objectives
were to assess compliance with the Monroe County Board of County Commissioners’ policies,
procedures, resolutions and agreements and the Human Services Advisory Board’s policies and
procedures. Other objectives were to evaluate the needs and areas of concern for the further
development of HSAB policies and procedures.

II. METHODOLOGY

A. We interviewed the following personnel to obtain information about the County and HSAB’s
Policies and Procedures.

Lisa Tennyson, Grants Administrator

Suzanne Hutton, Monroe County Attorney

The Clerk's Finance Department personnel

Director and Staff of Womankind, Inc,

Chatrperson, Director and Bookeeper of Independence Cay, Inc.
Chairperson of Big Pine Athletic Association, Inc.

Big Pine Bookkeeping, Bookkeeper for Big Pine Athletic Association, Inc.
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Internal Audit Department examined the following documents:

BOCC Resolutions.

BOCC Agenda Items.

BOCC Minutes.

BOCC Agreements.

HSAB Minutes.

HSAB Working Group Minutes and Recommendations.

HSAB Funding Recommendations.

- Records obtained from individual organizations selected for audit by Internal Audit.
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C. Internal Audit Department reviewed Administrative Resolutions, Agenda Items, Minutes and

Agreements to ensure that all terms and conditions were being complied with as documented within
the instruction.

D. Internal Audit Department reviewed and traced payments to Montoe County records.



E. Internal Audit Department compared reimbursement request made to other agencies with
HSAB payment records for duplicity.

III. ~ BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The Human Services Advisory Board was created by BOCC Resolution 077-1991. The Human
Services Advisory Board purpose is “to evaluate County needs and agency performances using
established guidelines so as to determine where the community will detive the greatest benefit from
the tax dollars expended..” The HSAB “shall establish eligibility guidelines and application
procedures which shall become effective upon approval by the BOCC. The HSAB shall )
carefully evaluate the County’s human services needs, (2) recommend the most cost effective way of
obtaining needed setvices, (3) develop measures of the services provided, and (4) determine which
of those services are appropriate for public funding.” Sce Fixhibit A — Monroe County Board of
County Commissioners Resolution 077-1991, dated March 13, 1991.

BOCC Resolution No. 056-1992 states that the HSAB shall consist of five (5) members, each of
who shall be appointed by each individual County Commissioner and limited to a term of two years
or the termination of the respective appointing Commissioner’s term. The original Resolution set
the HSAB hoard at seven (7) members. .7 See Exhibit B — Monroe County Board of County
Commissioners Resolution 056-1992, dated January 8, 1992,

On June 16, 2010, the BOCC approved the creation of a committee “to examine and possibly
modify the HSAB funding process and policies including funding categories, weighting of
categoties, etc.” The committee will consist of 9 voting members including the 5 cutrent HSAB
members and 4 additional members to be appointed by each of the 4 commissioners, not including
the Mayor. The committee will meet approxitmtely 5 times and complete and forward a series of
tunding policy recommendations to the BOCC by Novmember 2010, to be incorporated into the
FY 2012 budget process. See Fxhibit C - BOCC Agenda Trem and Excerpt from BOCC Minutes
from June 16, 2010, On November 17, 2010, the BOCC reviewed the recommendations of the
committee and made several changes to the HSAB procedures. See Exhibit D - BOCC Agenda
Irem and Excerpt from BOCC Minutes from November 10, 2010, The following changes were
made: “modify/streamline the application; elicit additional information about how prior year’s
funding was utilized; offer an opportunity for organization to change their funding category;
eliminate the weighted percentages attached to each of the funding categoties for two years; move
several organzitions that are not statutorily or otherwise required to be funded from BOCC line
ttems to HSAB with the funding (these are: Big Pine Athletic Assoc., Heart of the Keys Youth, Kids
Come First; Rural Health Network, Upper Keys YMCA and Keys to Recovery); and to make an
explicit policy that the vast majority of HSAB funding granted to any agency must be spent in and
directly benefit Monroe County.

According to the “Recommendations for County Funding for Health and Human Services
Providers for FY 2012”7, the three categories of human services are: medical, core social services and
quality of lLife services. The fiscal vear 2012 HSAB budget is § $2,221,777 (this total represents

2



$1,768,200 in previous HSAB organizations budgets plus $453,577 for the budgets of six
organizations previously funded from BOCC line items to HSAB). This amount has remained the
same since fiscal year 2010. The overall budget has decreased since its amount of $2,326,581 in
fiscal year 2006. See Exhibir 1 - Recommendations for County Funding for Health and Human
Services Providers for FY 2012,

The HSAB reviews funding requests from nonprofit, human service organizations. Fach year, the
HSAB meets in February and May to discuss and review the applications and finalize its
recommendations for funding to the BOCC. According to the “Recommendations for County
Funding for Health and Human Services Providers for FY 20127, The HSAB prioritizes funding for
organizations that; use HSAB funds to leverage ouside funding, do not duplicate existing services,
demonstrate need for services and demonstrate sound financial management. The HSAB uses
categories and weighted percentages assgned to each category as a guidline to assist in making its
funding recommendations. Medical Services category is weighted 65% and means the organization
provides medical, mental and/or dental care for economically disadvantaged. Core Social Services
category is weighted 30% and means the organization provides essential services such as food,
clothing or housing; emergency diasaster relief; family violence issues; adult and child daycare; end-
of-life support for the disadvantaged. Quality of Life Improvement Services is weighted 5% and
means the organization provides services created to improve the quality of life for individuals or
community; educational, preventative, training, recreational and cutural services, etc. See Fxhibit
- Recommendations for County Funding for Health and Human Services Providers for FY 2012.



IV.  AUDIT CONCLUSIONS

A.BOCC Agreements for HSAB grant funding should contain specific information on which
expenses qualify for funding and reimubursement by the County.

B. The HSAB needs written policies and procedures codified and formally approved by the Board
of County Commissioners.

C. Monitoring and performance measures need to be established and utilized.

D. The HSAB needs to establish or adhere to existing term limits for board members to promote
independence, accountability and transparency.

E.All organizations applying for HSAB grant funding should submit an IRS form 990 or a
Statement of Functional Expenses, if they are only required to file IRS Form 990-EZ.

F.The organization’s IRS Letter of Determination Indicating 501c3 status should be checked for
current status.

G. Three individual HSAB grantees were chosen for audit: Big Pine Athletic Association,
Independency Cay, Inc. and Womankind, Inc.

G1. The Big Pine Athletic Association, Inc. should be aware of reimbursements received and HSAB
funding amounts available.

(2. The Big Pine Athletic Association, Inc. did not receive United Way funding in 2011.

G3. The Big Pine Athletic Association, Inc. operated a concession stand without entering it into
their bookkeeping records or reporting it as project income on their application.

G4, Independence Cay, Inc. did not file the 2009 and 2010 IRS Return of Organization Exempt
from Income Tax (Form 990) that was submitted with their HSAB applications.

G5, Independence Cay, Inc. submitted that same bill for reimbursement to the HSAB and the
Southernmost Homeless Assistance League (SHAL) for reimbursement.
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- Uninsured Rate
B F

o Since many people gain health insurance benefits from their
employer, the number of self-employed and hospitality
workers account for the uninsured rate of the residents being
30.8%, which is greater than that of Florida (24.9%) and that

of the Nation (15.3%) in 2007.

Uninsured Rate, 2007

H Monroe

B State

O Nation

%

15.3

Uninsured

Monroe County Health
Profile
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Results from the 2011 Florida Youth Risk Behavior Survey *Fact Sheet 4*

Introduction

- The Florida Youth Risk Behavior Survey (YRBS) is a self-administered, school-based anonymous survey that
- has been conducted in Florida public high schools every two years since 1991. Itis part of a national survey
- effortled by the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) to monitor priority heaith risk behaviors

- that contribute markedly to the leading causes of death, disability, and social problems among youth in the

- United States. In 2011, 6,212 students in 78 public high schools in Florida completed the YRBS. The overall

- response rate was 75%. Since 2001, the res ponse rate has been high enough for the data to be weighted to
_ represent all Florida public high school students.

5 Ever had sexual intercourse € 40 -

! ‘ In 2011, approximately 350,000 students (48.2%) 3

~ || had ever had sexual intercourse. This prevalence a 20

- i decreased significantly by 3.4% from 2001 to ,

- I 2011, Males consistently had a significantly S v s 2005 | 2007 | 2000 | 2019

~ i higher prevalence of this behavior than females. Florida | 49.9 | 513 | 505 | 495 | 508 | 22
T———" s —t—Males 53.5 | §6.1 | 535 | 54.3 | 534 | s2.4

~W—Fomales | 46.2 | 46.7 | 471 | 44.8 | 47.7 | 439

20 - :

15 1 . Had sex before age 1 i1

§ . W—-—o . In 2011, approximately 54,800 students (7.6%) 2;

5 s " had sexual intercourse for the first time before i

o 5 age 13. This prevalence decreased .

"“"‘N——l\. significantly by 16.5% from 2001 to 2011. 1‘

0 : Males consistently had a significantly higher i

2001 | 2003 | 2005 | 2007 | 2009 [ 2011 prevalence of this behavior than females. i
”'”*"“’F|Or|da 9'1 8.3 8.8 8.2 8'3 7.6 T N A el Ao A Ao e —
ey 2 |25 T e e Tz s S S S 3

—W—Fomaes | 47 | 44 | 40 | 38 | 43 | 32
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- Ever had oral sex 5
In 2011, approximately 322,100 students (43.4%) £ 20 -
i ; had ever had oral sex. This prevalence
- | decreased significantly by 4.0% from 2007 to : 0 2007 2008 200
© | 2011. Males had a significantly higher ~f
- i prevalence of this behavior than females from L] 152 54 =
.| 2007 to 2011. - [T=Males 50.6 489 81
B T TS N S iy st A T = === Fomales 39.9 417 38.6

*Question first asked in 2007




Florida
- Used a condom R - "
-+ In2011, among the approximate 245,400 : P — = =
-, students who had sexual intercourse during the =
- | past three months, approximately 154,700 of 8 40 -
. i these students or their partners (64.3%) used a E
© I condom the last time they had sexual 20 1
| intercourse. This prevalence did not change 0
* 4 significantly from 2001 to 2011. Males had a 2001 | 2003 | 2005 | 2007 | 2009 | 2011
- | significantly higher prevalence of this behavior ~#&~Florlda | 65.1 | 655 | 66.8 | 66.4 | 651 | 64.3
| than females in all years except 2005. —e—Males | 703 | 717 | 707 | 734 | 700 | 699
=== s ] | —ieFemaies | 8.3 | B4 | 03 | 22 T eo1 | 583

30 T g T S s e
@ Used birth control pill

In 2011, among the approximate 245,400
students who had sexual intercourse during the
past three months, approximately 33,000

students (14.2%) used birth control pills (or their

Percent

partner used birth control pills) to prevent :
pregnancy the last time they had sexual
0 - intercourse. This prevalence did not change [ :
2001 | 2003 | 2005 | 2007 | 2009 | 2011 | ¢ significantly from 2001 to 2011. Femaleshada ! -
~—Florida | 134 | 140 | 130 | 154 | 164 | 142 | } significantly higher prevalence of this behavior i
~—t—Males 95 | 19 [ 109 | 112 | 130 | 103 than males in all years except 2003 and 2005. !
~—~Females 171 16.3 150 19.9 19.9 18.6 T e B A T L TS T T s
~  Used alcohol or drugs before last sexual
| intercourse e 307
; :; In 2011, among the approximate 245,400 8 204 el T
- 1 students who had sexual intercourse during the &
- . past three months, approximately 57,700 10 1
- i students (23.5%) drank alcohol or used drugs 0
- i before having sexual intercourse. This 2001 | 2003 | 2005 | 2007 | 2009 | 2011
| prevalence has fluctuated from 2001 to 2011. "% Florida | 240 | 219 | 199 | 21.8 | 197 | 235
' Males had a significantly higher prevalence of this ——Malos 296 | 261 | 226 | 256 | 238 | Z21.0
behavior than females in all years except 2005. ~M-Females | 181 | 174 | 171 | 175 | 152 | 19.6

‘ :..u | -. m’ sit the CDC's |
www.cde goviyrbs. This document was developed by the Bureau of Epidemiology for the Florida |
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Facts on American Teens’ Sexual and
Reproductive Health

SEXUAL ACTIVITY

* Although only 13% of teens have had
sex by age 15, most initiate sex in their
later teen years. By their 19th birthday,
seven in 10 female and male teens have
had intercourse,

* On average, young people have sex for
the first time at about age 17, but

they do not marry untit their mid-20s.
This means that young adults may he at
increased risk for unintended pregnancy
and ST1s for nearly a decade or longer.

* Teens are waiting longer to have sex
than they did in the recent past. In
2006-2008, some 11% of never-married
females aged 15-19 and 14% of never-
married males that age had had sex before
age 15, compared with 19% and 21%,
respectively, in 1995.

* However, after declining substantially
between 1995 and 2002, the proportion of
teens who had ever had sex did not
change significantly from 2002 to
2006-2008.

* In 2006-2010, the most common reason
that sexually inexperienced teens gave for
not having had sex was that it was
“against religion or morals” (38% among
females and 31% among males). The
second and third most common reasons
for females were “don’t want to get preg-
nant” and “haven’t found the right person
yet.”

* Among sexually experienced teens, 70%
of females and 56% of males report that
their first sexual experience was with a
steady partner, while 16% of females and

28% of males report first having sex with
someone they had just met or who was
just a friend,

* Seven percent of young women aged
18-24 who had had sex before age 20
report that their first sexual experience
was nonvoluntary. Those whose first part-
ner was three or more years their senior
were more likely to report this than were
other women in the same age-group.

* Teens in the United States and Europe
have similar levels of sexual activity.
However, European teens are more likely
than U.S. teens to use contraceptives
generally and to use the most effective
methods; they therefore have substan-
tially lower pregnancy rates.

Contraceptive use at (st presiariiol sex

% using contrageption

15} — o a2

Pripe o 1935

Year of tirst s

2000 -2004

* Three percent of males and 8% of
females aged 18-19 in 2002 reported
their sexual orientation as homosexual or
bisexual; the proportions reporting same-
sex behaviors were similar.

CONTRACEPTIVE USE

* A sexually active teen who does not use
a contraceptive has a 90% chance of
becoming pregnant within a year.

* The majority of sexually experienced
teens (78% of females and 85% of males)
used contraceptives the first time they
had sex.

* The use of contraceptives during first
premarital sex has been increasing, rising
from 56% among women whose first

2005 7008

macital sex




The

14%

2%

premarital sex occurred before
1985, to 76% among those who
first had sex in 2000-2004, to
84% among those whose first
sex occurred in 2005-2008.

* The condom is the most
common contraceptive method
used at first intercourse; 68% of
females and 80% of males use it
the first time they have sex.

* In 2006-2010, some 96% of
sexually experienced female
teens had used a condom at
least once, 57% had ever used
withdrawa! and 56% had used
the pill. Smaller proportions had
used other methods.

* In the same period, one in
five sexually active female teens
(20%) and one-third of sexually
active male teens (34%)
reported having used both the
condom and a hormonal method
the last time they had sex. Dual
method use offers protection
against bath pregnancy and
STls.

* In 2006-2010, some 86% of
female teens and 93% of male
teens reported using contracep-
tives at last sex. These propor-
tions represent a marked
improvement since 1995, when
only 71% of female teens and
82% of male teens had reported
using a method at last sex.
However, the proportions were

teon pragrancicd e

B

Alcrran

59%

hsentriage

unchanged between 2002 and
2006~2010.

* Nearly one in five female
teens at risk for unintended
pregnancy (19%) were not
using any contraceptive method
at last intercourse.

ACCESS TO CONTRACEPTIVE
SERVICES

* No state explicitly requires
parental consent or notification
for contraceptive services.
However, two states (Texas and
Utah) require parental consent
for contraceptive services paid
for with state funds.

* Twenty-one states and the
District of Columbia explicitly
allow minors to obtain contra-
ceptive services without a
parent’s involvement. Another
25 states have affirmed that
right for certain classes of
minors, while four states have
no law. In the absence of a
specific law, courts have deter-
mined that minors' privacy
rights include the right to
obtain contraceptive services.

* In 2002, some 90% of
publicly funded family planning
clinics counseled clients
younger than 18 about absti-
nence, the importance of
communicating with parents
about sex or both topics.

Facts on American Teens’ Sexual and Reproductive Health

¢ Nearly two million women
younger than 20 were served by
publicly supported family plan-
ning centers in 2005; these
teens represented one-quarter
of the centers’ contraceptive
clients.

* In 2006, only 5% of American
high schools made condoms
available to students.

STIS

* Young people aged 13-24
made up about 17% of all
people diagnosed with
HIV/AIDS in the United States
in 2008.

* Although 15-24-year-olds
represent only one-quarter of
the sexually active population,
they account for nearly half
(9.1 million) of the 18.9 million
new cases of STIs each year.

* Human papillomavirus (HPV)
infections account for about
half of STIs diagnosed among
15-24-year-olds each year. HPV
is extremely common, often
asymptomatic and generally
harmless. However, certain
types, if left undetected and
untreated, can lead to cervical
cancer.

¢ Two HPV vaccines——Gardasil
and Cervarix are currently avail-
able, and both prevent the
types of infections most likely
to lead to cervical cancer. The
Centers for Disease Control now
recommends HPV vaccinations
for both girls and boys, starting
at age 11.

* In 2009, 44% of females aged
13-19 had received one or more
doses of the vaccine against
HPV; 27% had completed the
recommended three doses.

® All 50 states and the District
of Columbia explicitly allow
minors to consent to STI serv-

ices without parental involve-
ment, although 11 states
require that a minor be of a
certain age (generally 12 or 14)
to do so. Thirty-one states
explicitly include HIV testing
and treatment in the package of
STI services to which minors
may consent.

PREGNANCY

* Each year, almost 750,000
U.S. women aged 15-19
become pregnant. Two-thirds of
all teen pregnancies occur
among 18-19-year-olds.

* Overall, 68 pregnancies
occurred per 1,000 women aged
15-19 in 2008. The 2008 rate
was a record low and repre-
sented a 42% decline from the
peak rate of 117 per 1,000,
which occurred in 1990,

¢ The majority of the decline in
teen pregnancy rates in the
United States (86%) is due to
teens’ improved contraceptive
use; the rest is due to increased
proportions of teens choosing
to delay sexual activity.

* Despite having declined, the
U.S. teen pregnancy rate
continues to be one of the
highest in the developed world.
It is more than twice as high as
rates in Canada (28 per 1,000
women aged 15-19 in 2006)
and Sweden (31 per 1,000).

¢ In 2005, New Mexico had the
highest teenage pregnancy rate
(93 per 1,000); rates in Nevada,
Arizona, Texas and Mississippi
followed. The lowest rates were
in New Hampshire (33 per
1,000), Vermont, Maine,
Minnesota and North Dakota.

* Eighty-two percent of teen
pregnancies are unplanned;
teens account for about one-

Guttmacher Institute
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Note:tncludes estimated number of pragnancies ending in muscariage or stiltbirth.

fifth of all unintended pregnan-
cies annually.

* Fifty-nine percent of pregnan-
cies among 15-19-year-olds in
2008 ended in birth, and 26% in
abortion.

* Black and Hispanic women
have the highest teen pregnancy
rates (117 and 107 per 1,000
women aged 15-19, respec-
tively); nen-Hispanic whites
have the lowest rate (43 per
1,000).

* The pregnancy rate among
black teens decreased 48%
between 1990 and 2008, more
than the overall U.S. teen preg-
nancy rate declined during the
same period (42%).

* Most female teens report that
they would be very upset (58%)
or a little upset (29%) if they
got pregnant, while the rest
report that they would be a
little or very pleased.

Guttmacher Institute

CHILDBEARING
* Ten percent of all U.S. births
are to girls aged 19 or younger.

¢ Most births to teen mothers
are first births. Eighteen
percent are second or higher
order births.

* The share of births to teen
mothers that are nenmarital
rose from 79% in 2000 to 86%
in 2009. Yet, over the last
several decades, the share of all
nonmarital births that are to
teenagers has been declining,
from 52% in 1975 to 21% in
2009.

¢ In 2009, some 39 births
occurred per 1,000 women aged
15-19; this rate marks a 37%
decline from the peak rate of 62
reached in 1991.

* Six percent of teen mothers
aged 15-19 received late or no
prenatal care. Babies born to
teens are more likely to be low
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birth-weight than are those born
to women in their 20s and 30s.

¢ Teen childbearing is associ-
ated with reduced educational
attainment. Teen mothers are
substantially less likely than
women who delay childbearing
to complete high school or
obtain a GED by age 22 (66%
vs. 94%). Fewer than 2% of
teens who have a baby before
age 18 attain a college degree
by age 30.

FATHERHOOD

* Most teen males report that
they would be very upset (46%)
or a little upset (34%) if they
got someone pregnant, while
the remaining 20% report that
they would be pleased or a
little pleased.

* Teen fatherhood rates vary
considerably by race. In 2006,
the rate among black males
aged 15-19 who became fathers

(34 per 1,000) was more than
twice that among whites (15 per
1,000).

* The rate of teen fatherhood
declined 25% between 1990 and
2006, from 24 to 18 per 1,000
males aged 15-19. This decline
was far more substantial among
blacks than among whites (38%
vs. 18%).

ABORTION
* Women aged 15-19 had
192,090 abortions in 2008.

¢ The reasons teens most
frequently give for having an
abortion are that they are
concerned about how having a
baby would change their lives,
cannot afford a baby now and do
not feel mature enough to raise
a child.

* As of October 2011, laws in 36
states required that a minor
seeking an abortion involve her
parents in the decision.

Facts on American Teens’ Sexual and Reproductive Health
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~ School-aged Chiid and Adolescent Prafile, Monroe County
County Quartile
1=most favorable County| County State!
‘Measure Rate Type Year(s) 4=least favorable Number Rate/Comparison
Modifiable Behaviors Leading to Premature Death {continued)

‘Tobacco Use
‘Percent of students smoking cigarettes in the past 30 days
* Middie schoal Percent 2010 5.3% 4.9%
‘ High school Percent 12010 19.8% 13.1%
High Risk Behaviors
‘Bexual Activity
Births to teenage mothers per 1,000 females (3-year rate)
¢ 1519 Per 1,000 2008-10 n 40 220 37.0
1547 Per 1,000 2008-10 n 7 8.6 17.8
118419 Per 1,000 2008-10 32 483 66.1
‘Percent of repeat brths to teenage mothers (3-year rate)
~ 1549 Percent 2008-10 Ei 5] 16.5% 18.4%
517 Percent 2008-10 gg <2/ B.7%({u) 9.6%
189 Percert 200810 2] 4 143% 16.8%
Reported new HIV cases ages 13-19 (3-Year Rate)* Per 100,000 2008-10 <10 14.7
Reported STD cases ages 1518 (3-Year Rate) Per 100,000 2008-10 n 470 1286.0 2539.3
‘Substance Abuse
fPercent of students who used alcchol in past 30 days
‘' Middie school Percent 2010 ﬂ 17.1% 16.8%
. High school Percent 12010 - 47.4% 38.0%
{Percent of students reporting binge drinking
Middle school Percent 2010 j 7.1% 6.9%
_ High schoo Percent 12010 e | 27.7% 19.6%
‘Parcent of students using marjuane/hashish in past 30 days

Middle schooi Percent 2010 ;.'i] 7.0%| 5.7%!
© High school Percent 2010 ] 28.6% 18.6%

http://www.ﬂoridacharts.com/charts/AdolProﬁle.aspx?county=44&proﬁleyear=201 0 4/23/2012



“WomahXKind

The kind of health care every woman deserves
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In November of 2011 Womankind moved to a new facility, centrally located and on one of Key West's most
highly-travelled intersections. This relocation allowed the organization to reconfigure our physical workspace
to increase clinic efficiency, increase organizational capacity, and ultimately, increase the number of clients we
serve each year. Clinical expansion was made possible through a “Meeting the Need” grant from the Blue Cross
and Blue Shield of Florida Foundation, which improves health outcomes through increased program capacity
and reduced barriers to care for low-income, uninsured residents in the Lower Florida Keys. Womankind
needs HSAB support in order to fulfill requirements of this grant. While there is not a dollar-for-dollar match re-
quirement, the agency would not be able to deliver the services required by the grant without HSAB grant funding.

WomanKind, ing.

Sixty six thousand and Yy,
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To cover the cost of mammograms for those who are uninsured
and unable to afford the test, Womankind has formed a partner-
ship with the local chapter of Zonta, an international service organ-

Womankind has spearheaded new outreach and marketing

efforts . In order to increase our full-fee clientele, the agency ization working to improve the status of women. Zonta members
produces educational forums. Recently, Donna Shields {above) raise money through an annual fundraising 5k ABC Walk/Run,
presented on diet and nutrition, an identified topic of interestto ~ which generated $50,423 in 2011, specifically to pay for mammo-
a potential upper-income client base. grams for un/underinsured Lowar Keys women. Womankind staff
H ¥
Outreach to teens (below) includes Integration of social media and board came outin full force in 2011 to support Zonta’s ABC

such as Facebook and Twitter. Womankind staff meet with teens ~ Walk/Run.
both at our clinical facility, and via outreach activities at local
schools.

——

Womankind staff and board work hard to produce fundraising
events such as our Croquet Tournament (right) on the lawn of Ed
Knight's Thompson Istand, and the Survivor's Concert (above, right),
on Higgs Beach. Funds raised through these annual events help to
support the cost of services to low income un/underinsured women
in our community,
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